Linda Jones

__

From: Linda Jones

Sent: ) Friday, March 13, 2015 11:19 AM

To: 'To:"; 'sbrown@tsmsdc.com’; 'sbrown@tsmsdc.com’; 'dharbut@uky.edu’;
'smack@uky.edu’; jcoles@cycky.org’; 'Melvin.bynes@ky.gov'; ‘Shelatagle@ky.gov';
'rwaldon@gcul.org’; 'Yvette.Smith@ky.gov'; ‘janet@nwboc.org’; 'robertcoffey@sba.gov’;
'lavozdeky@yahoo.com’; ‘Cc!’

Subject: FW: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage, Lexingon KY

Attachments: Wolf Run e-mails.doc

From: Linda Jones

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 10:29 AM

To: 'ttyra@commercelexington.com'; 'sbrown@tsmsdc.com'; 'sbrown@tsmsdc.com’; 'dharbut@uky.edu’;
'smack@uky.edu’; 'jcoles@cycky.org'; 'Melvin.bynes@ky.gov'; 'ShelaEagle@ky.gov'; ‘rwaldon@gcul.org’;
"Yvette.Smith@ky.gov'; ‘janet@nwboc.org'; ‘robertcoffey@sba.gov'; 'lavozdeky@yahoo.com'

Cc: 'paatricem@keynewsjournal.com’

Subject: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage, Lexingon KY

Please see attached.
Thanks,

Clinton Jones
Judy Construction Company



Linda Jones

- -~ #
From: Linda Jones
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 12:48 PM
To: 'Alison Luckeit’
Subject: RE: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage, Lexington, KY "Quote requested”

It is for a quote on the attached job,

From: Alison Luckett [mailto:alisonluckett@alisonandassociates.com]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:44 AM

To: Linda Jones

Subject: RE: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage, Lexington, KY

Hi Linda - I'm not familiar with your company, so | hesitate to open your attachment. If it is a request for guote, or
something similar, could you please elaborate. Thank you! Alison

Alison [Luckett

AS| 116998 (Distributor)

Alisong Associates DPBE, Promotional Products and
ASI 7oo817 (Dccorator)

[ eisure [Hut, Screen Fﬁnting and Embroiclcry
2565 West Fourth Street

Owcnsboro, Kcntucky 42301

Fh. 270-684-4244

. 270-685-1530

(C;270-570-1740

www.a[fsonandassociatcs.aom

www.theleisurehut.com

lmPrintccl and embroidered aPParcI/Promotional ac!vcrtising Proclucf:s

SHOW YOUR TRUE COLORS!

From: Linda Jones [maitto: ljones@judyconstructionco.com]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 10:17 AM

To: lauramason@2csfreight.com; ch@5htech.com; aaconcretesawing@msn.com; ADEINC1@aol.com; abbie@abbie-
jones.com; mruffin@abelbuildingsystems.com; merwether@adeast.com; madams@adamscleaninginc.com;
sscanlon@adsuxxess.com; cathy@ad-venturepromotions.com; bbyrnl @twc.com; wendy@flytenn.com; tis@airhublic.com;
acsplanetservices@yahoo.com; AlisonLuckett@alisonandassociates.com; AAES@bellsouth.net; Imallen2509@yahoo.com;
dproctor@ameliaconstrucion.com; armandresourcegroup@msn.com; John Walker; nina@anewtechnology.com;
ankit@theankit.com; anne@anne-morris.com; antoineadamsl@yahgo.com; jwade@ascgroup.net;

sphillips@aspindustries.com; Jwade@aceconstructionmanagement.com; atwoodfence@aol.com; s singh@avconinc.com
Subject: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage, Lexington, KY

Please see attached.



Thanks,
Clinton Jones
Judy Construction Company

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.5751 / Virus Database: 4306/9274 - Release Date: 03/11/15



Linda Jones

L __ D

From: Jessi Braswell <jessi@flytenn.com>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:50 AM

To: Linda Jones

Subject: RE: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage, Lexington, KY

Attachments: Judy Construction Company - Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage.pdf; KYDOT_DBE_
2013.pdf

Linda -

Yes we are interested. See attached bid. | have faxed the same. 1've also send over our DBE cert.

Thank youl!

Jessi Braswell
Account Executive

—_—>

deria

innovations
CHF TENNLISE

202 south 17th street nashville, tn 37204
0: 615.650.2002 f: 615.650.2111 €2 615.730.1622

www flytenn.com

From: Linda Jones [mailto:ljones@judyconstructionco.com]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 10:17 AM

To: lauramason@2csfreight.com; ch@5htech.com; aaconcretesawing@msn.com; ADEINC1@aol.com; abbie@abbie-

jones.com; mruffin@abelbuildingsystems.com; merwether@adeast.com; madams@adamscleaninginc.com;
sscanlon@adsuxxess.com; cathy@ad-venturepromotions.com; hbyrni@twc.com; Wendy Whittemore; tis@airhublic.com;

acsplanetservices@yahoo,com; AlisonLuckett@alisonandassociates.com; AAES@belisouth.net: Imallen2509@yahoo.com;

dproctor@ameliaconstrucion.com; armandresourcegroup@msn.com; John Walker; nina@anewtechnology.com:
ankit@theankit.com; anne@anne-morris.com; antoineadamsl@yahoo.com; jwade@®ascgroup.net:

sohillips@aspindustries.com; Jwade@aceconstructionmanagement.com; atwoodfence@aal.com; s_singh@avconinc.com
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
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502-90
Eddie Jenkins Melinda Sanders
ENERGY CONSERVATION
Sandvan RA@twe. com March 13, 2015

Ref:  Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage
Lexington, KY

Atin: Estimator:

We will be bidding as prime contractor to the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Dept, of
Central Purchasing of Lexington, K'Y on the above referenced project on March 24, 1015.

‘We are interested in receiving subcontract bids on the following categories of work:

(1) Seeding (6) HVAC

) Fencing (7)  Painting

3) Masonry (8)  Electrical

4 Roofing (9  Paving

%) Misc. Fabricated Metals (10)  Resteel Installation

The plans and specifications for this project were prepared by Tetra Tech, and may be seen at their
office, or by stopping by our office in Cynthiana, KY.

We would appreciate your indicating your interest in this project before March 24, 2015. Please check

the appropriate space and retum to us by mail or fax at 859-234-3480.
Yes, I am interested v No, 1 am not imterested

If you are interested in any portion of this Pproject, please contact our office and we will provide specific
quantities, description of the work and any additional details youmay require. If we can be of help in any way,

do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Clinton Jones
CIj
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Randy 8594859633 p.2

March 13, 2015

Frahocal Eteiloc

Rel:  Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage
Lexington, KY

Altn: Estimator:

We will be bidding as prime contractor to the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Dept, of
Central Purchasing of Lexington, KY on the above referenced project on March 24, 1015.

We are interested in receiving subcontract bids on the following categories of work:

¢)) Seeding 6) HVAC

(2) Fencing €))] Painting

3) Masonry (8)  Electrical

C)) Roofing (9Y  Paving

(5) Misc. Fabricated Metals (10) Resteel Installation

The plans and specifications for this project were prepared by Tetra Tech, and may be sccn at their
office, or by stopping by our office in Cynthiana, KY.

We would appreciate your indicating your interest in this project before March 24, 2015. Please check
the appropriate space and return to us by mail or fax at 859-234-3480.

Yes, I am interested \/ No, 1 am not interested

If you are interested in any portion of this project, please contact our office and we will provide specific
quantities, description of the work and any additional details you may require. If we can be of help in any way,
do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Clinton Joncs

Clf




Abbie Jones
Phone: 859-559-3443

WOLF RUN WET WEATHER STORAGE
LEXINGTON, KY
BID DATE: MARCH 24, 2015

Sent certified letter on  3/12/15
Received card back dated 3/16/15
Called 3/18/15, Abbie said they will be bidding,

McKinney Painting
Phone: 859-873-6424

M & M Manufacturing
Phone: 270-586-8208

Sent certified letter on 3/12/15
Called 3/18/15 and Matt said they were bidding

Sent certified letter on 3/12/15
Received card back dated 3/17/15
Called 3/18/15, line was busy

Samseasteel——————————— Septeeptiftedletteron3H42H45
Phone- 5026955715 R ey 1 !

TEM Electric
Phone: 859-259-2660
Indianapolis MBC

S.B.A., Louisville, KY

Lexington Herald Leader

Sent certified letter on 3/12/15
Received letter back marked interested

Sent certified letter on 3-12/15
Received card back dated 3-18-15

Sent certified letter on 3/12/15
Received card back dated 3-18-15

Faxed letter to them on 3/11/15



Opportunities exist for: _
Misc. Fabricated Metals, Seeding, Fencing, Masonry, Roofing, Misc. Fabricated Metals, Plumbing, HVAC, Painting,

Electrical, Resteel Installation, & Paving
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CYNTHIANA PO

CYNTHIANA, Kentucky
410319998
3816070631 -0099
03/12/2015 (800)275-8777 11:51:14 A

- - s 4 ] ey PRI Oy

— Sales R;cé?p{‘
Product Sale Unit Final
Description Oty  Price Price

s b fhe A gt it e

LOUISVILLE KY 40213-3437 Zona-2 $0.48
First-Class Mail Letter

0.50 oz.

Expected Delivery: Sat 03/14/15

Return Rept (Green Card) $2.70

89 Certified $3.30
USPS Certified Mail #:
70130600000114160437

Customer Postage -$6.49
Subtotal: $0.00

Total : $0.00

Paid by:

@9 For tracking or inquiries go to
USPS.com or call 1-B00O-222-1811.

Order stamps at usps.com/shop or call
1-800-Stamp24. Go to usps.com/clicknship
to print shipping labels with postage. For
other information call 1-800-ASK-USPS.
'xxx*x*xxxx'x*xxt:t»:x*xttt:txtx*x*‘t*xtx:r*x
'kk*kttt!*IK**t‘x‘k****t*t*k**tt**t**t*t**x
Get your mail when and where you want it
with a secure Post Office Box. Sign up for

a box online at usps.com/poboxes.,
x*txtrxr:xxtxtxxxrxth#tx*tw* RARAKRKkREkKY X

txwtx*x**txtwt*txtxt*rrtxtx*xt*t:rwtxtx:

Bill#: 1000101083086
Clerk: 02

All sales final on stamps and postage

Refunds for guaranteed services only
Thank you for your business

HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL. EXPERIENCE

Go to:
https://postal experience.com/Pas

Or scan this code with your mobile device.

Customer Copy

CYNTHIANA PO

CYNTHIANA, Kentucky
410319938
3816070631 -00%99
03/12/2015 (B00)275-8777 10:45:52 AM

E— Sales Receipt ——— ——
Product Sale Unit Finai
Description Qty  Price Price
LONDON KY 40743-0463 Zone-3 $0.48
First-Class Mail Letter
0.50 oz.
Expected Delivery: Sat 03/14/15
Return Rept (Green Card) $2.70
B0 Certified $3.30
USPS Certified Mail #:
701306000001 14160444
Customer Postage -$6.49
Subtotal; $0.00
E
Total : $0.00
Paid by:

@ For tracking or inguiries go to
USPS.com ar call 1-800-222-1811.

Order stamps at usps.com/shop o call
1-800-Stamp24. Go to usps.com/¢cl icknship
to print shipping labels with postage. For
ather information call 1-800-ASK-USPS,
XAXKKXXK KK K'KX*XK*X**XXX%XXIXK*%’KXXKX*XXX
x*xxxwzt*xxx*rxxt*xtzx*xttu*xttﬂcxtht*t
Get your mail when and where you want it
with a secure Post Office Box. Sign up for

a box online at usps.com/poboxes .
xkt*xx'kx*x:mktxtwt*txxxrxttt*xktxxxxtrx*
xttt*:rwtrxt*xxt*xxrxtxzxx:xxtnx**x*xxxx

Bil1#: 1000101082799
Clerk: 02
All sales final on stamps and postage

Refunds for guaranteed services only
Thark you fer your business

HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

Go to:
https://postalexperienca.com/Pos

Or scan this code with your mobile device.

DRS0

Customer Copy
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CYNTHIANA PO
CYNTHIANgiggggtucky
410 i
3816070631 -0099

03/12

oy gy

e Sales

i Final
Sale Unit 1
nggg?;tion oty Pr1c€__ ~ PE[EE__
WISVILLE KY 40218-0113 Zone- $0.48
EbUISVILLE KY 40218—3113 Zone-2
First-Class Mail Letter
gisgcgzé Delivery: Sat ?3/14/15 o
Regurn Rept (Green Card 230
Certified —
ﬁgps Certified Ma1%1ﬁ.
701306000001141649 46,49
Customer Postage gg.gg
1: ) .
FR§H3E85$ KY 49601~9208 Zone-2
First-Class Mail Letter
Egﬁgcﬁéa Delivery: Sat ?3/14/15 6270
Return Ropt (Green Card e
9 Cortified
5 Certified Mai :
ggﬁ30600000114164978 86,49
Customar]Postage 28-2%
FRANKLIN KY 42134-7659 Zone-3 .
First-Class Mail Letter
z.
gkggcged Delivery: Satd?3/14/15 $2.70
Return Rept (Green Car s
Certified ) .
SEPS Certified Maléﬁ#.
701306000001141648 §6.49
Customer Postage gg-gg
VEagR}EEEg.KY 40383-1526 Zone-2 .
First-Class Mail Letter
Egﬁﬂciéa Delivery: Sat ?3/14/15 .70
Return Rept (Green Card ol
@@ Certified 1
S Certified Mai :
ggﬁ12970000304907028 85,49
Customer Postage gg.gg
i i :
LOﬁ%gﬁgtEE KY 30221—0325 Zone-2
First-Class Mail Letter
2.
ggggc?ed Delivery: Sat ?3/14/15 .70
Return Rept (Green Card 2%
@ Certif]eq 0
5 Certified Mai g
93230500000114160468 §6.49
Customer Postage $g.gg
Loﬁ%gggtﬁé'xv 40257-0448 Zone-2 $0.
First-Class Mail Letter
2.
Egggc?ed Del ivery: Satd?3/14/15 .70
Return Rept (Green Car 0
Certified ) _
ggPS Certified Ha]%l#'
701306000001141604 6548
Customer Postage 30,00
Subtotal: © 2
Total:
Paid by:

i i iries go 1o
r tracking or 1nguir e -
32P§?com or call 1-B00-222-1811

/201 (800)275-87771 10:??:?? Aﬂ‘

Receipt ————

11
Ardar atamns at usps.com/shop or call

CYNTHIANA PO
CYNTHTANA Kentucky
410319998
3816070631 -009g
03/12/201 (B00)275-8777 12:00:55 pM

FEL T

AT

—

Product Sale Unit Final
Description 0ty  Price Price
FOSTER KY 41043-9305 Zone-1 $0.48
First-Class Majl Letter
0.50 oz,
Expected Delivery: sat 03/14/15
Return Rept {Green Card) $2.70
8@ Certified $3.30
USPS Certified Mai] H:
70130600000114160420
Customer Postage -$6.49
Subtotal : $0.00
RISING SUN IN 47040-8657 Zone-1 $0.48
First-Class Mai| Letter
0.50 oz,
Expected Delivery: sat 03/14/15
Return Rept (Green Card) $2.70
8@ Cortified $3.30
USPS Certified Mai) #:
70130600000114160413
Customer Postage -$6.49
Subtotal: £0.00
LEXINGTON Ky 40502-1828 Zone-2 $0.48
First-Class Majl Letter
0.50 oz.
Expected Delivery: Sat 03/14/15
Return Rept (Green Card) $2.70
@ Cortified $3.30
USPS Certified Mail #;
70130600000114160406
- Customer Postage -$6.49
Subtotal : $0.00
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46202-1315 $0.48
Zone-2
First-Class Mai| Letter
0.50 oz,
Expected Delivery: Sat 03/14s15
Return Rept {Green Card} $2.70
@ Certifieg $3.30
USPS Certified Mai} #:
70130600000114164954
Customer Postage -$6.49
Subtotal : $0.00
LOUISYILLE Ky 4U202-2239 Zong-7 §0.48
First-Class Mail Letter
0.50 oz.
Expected Delivery: Sat 03/14/15
Return Rept {(Green Card) $2.70
#9 Certified $3.30
USPS Certified Mail #:
70130600000114164947
Customer Postage -$6.49
Subtotal; - $0.00
Tatal : $0.00
Paid by;
@9 For tracking or inquiries go to

USPS.com or cal) 1-800-222-1811.

Order stamps at usps.com/shop or call
1-B00-Stamp24. Go to usps.com/cticknship
to print shipping labels with postage. For
other information call 1-800-ASK-USPs .
xtthrtxxx*xxxxxxrxxttxt
ttxtt*tx*xxxxkxxxx*x*x:

el your mail when and where you want it
with a secure Post Offi

ce Box. Sign up for
2 box online at usps. com/poboxes .

WX*KZ’K*X*KK*KX’XK
*X***X***XKIX*XNR



UDY
Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone {859) 234-6300 Fax (859) 234-3480
www.judyconstructionco.com

— March 11, 2015

Abbie Jones
1022 Fontaine Road
Lexington, KY 40502

Ref: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage
Lexington, KY

Attn: Estimator:

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

(2) Fencing (7)  Painting

(3) Masonry (8)  Electrical

G Roofing (9)  Paving

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
the appropriate space and return to us by mail or fax at 859-234-34380.

Yes, I am interested No, I am not interested

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

Chtsn

) Clinton Jon
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) E T
Y CERTIEIEDIVAIL ., RECEIPT
=l (Domestic Mail,Only; Novnsrance Coverage Provided)
= _For dellvery informatlon visit our website &t WWW.LSRS.Comp
- 25.C0
= 15 |
>
= Posiaga |8, 4§ R~
LN
- Catilied Foa F.30 TN
= ] ;
=] Aalum Receipt Fae ~ Post i i
O (Endorsement Requirad) =2. o) 5‘!02 b4 | Her Di
Restricted Delivery Fea . Hm ]
I {Endorsement Required) 'I
[am) = ‘e
é Total Poslang & Faes | § & VKF i 1’.':” [ \‘\}\‘
'3 | Abbie Jones
~ | 1022 FontaineRoad = e
Lexington, KY 40502

.~

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS'SECTION

B Complete tems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
ltem 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.

Agent

ddresses

W Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

| | Aﬂgghﬂthis card to the back of the mailplece,
or gipthe front if space permits.

8. Aecaived by ( Printed Name) C. Data of Detivery
ABP(E e 3?75/73“

O. Is defivery address different from tem 17 L] Yes

ik M‘??Mdmw to: Il YES, enler delivery address below:  [J Na
e -
Ab%?_; Jones MAR 1 6 2015
1022 Fontaine Road
Leximgton, KY 40502 3 ce Type
Certiied Mall  [J Express Malt
O Reglstered O Retum Recelpt for Merchandlse
[ Insured Mall O c.oD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
. 2, Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 7013 0LO0 0001 141k 040k
102595-02-M-1540

~ PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Retum Recelpt



UDY o

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.0.BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859} 234-6900 Fax (859) 234-3480
www.judyconslruciionco.com

March 11, 2015

Bar-Tie Reinforcing
14748 Red Hog Pike
Rising Sun, IN 47040

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

4 Roofing (9) Paving

(3) Misc. Fabricated Metals (10) Resteel Installation

The plans and specifications for this project were prepared by Tetra Tech, and may be seen at their
office, or by stopping by our office in Cynthiana, K.

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

Conts,

Clinton Jon
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 2 QAL

R Complete tems 1, 2, and 3. Also complste Sjgfature
ltem 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.
M Print your name and address on the reverse d

. zon;h?‘t;_e can nitutr]r‘\ mb:cl?rdftt?\ You._I . W d%n‘nred Nome} - ‘;PZ Date of Delivery
ch this card to the back of the mailpiece, L{am AL
or on the front if space permits. y # rHCA /S 3/4 /5
- D. Is delivery eddress different from item 17 T Yes
th (Lol o [ i YES, enter delivery address below:  [1 Na

o MAR 2 0 2015
Bar-Tie Reinforcing

Rising Sun, IN 47040 B Certified Mall [ Express Mall
[ Reglsterad O Asturn Recelpt for Merchandise
Oinsured Mall 0 COD. ;

4. Restricted Dellvery? (Extra Fes) O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 7013 OLOO 000L L41E O4L3

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540




FUDY .

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O.BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone {B59) 234-6900 Fax {B59) 234-3480
www.judyconsiructionco.com

March 11, 2015

Bison Services, LLC
7152 N. AA Highway
Foster, KY 41043

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

(1 Seeding (6) HVAC

(2) Fencing (7)  Painting

(3) Masonry (8)  Electrical

(4) Roofing (9)  Paving

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

Cotse

Clinton Jon
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UDY >

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (B59) 234-6500 Fax {859) 234-3480
www,judyconstruclionco.com

March 11, 2015

Cundiff Steel Fab & Erectors
4558 Knoop Avenue
Louisville, KY 40213

Ref: WolfRun Wet Weather Storage
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

5) Misc, Fabricated Metals (10) Resteel Installation

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
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UDY ‘.

Construction Co.

GENEAAL CONTRAGTORS

P.O.BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859) 234-6900 Fax (859) 234-34B0
www.judyconstruclionco.com

March 11, 2015

GECO Enterprises
P.O. Box 463
London, KY 40741

Ref:  Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage
Lexington, KY

Attn: Estimator;

We will be bidding as prime contractor Lo the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Dept, of
Central Purchasing of Lexington, KY on the above referenced project on March 24, 1015.

We are interested in receiving subcontract bids on the following categories of work:

(1) Seeding {(6) HVAC

2) Fencing (7)  Painting

(3) Masonry (8)  Electrical

(4) Roofing (9) Paving

(%) Misc. Fabricated Metals (10) Resteel Installation

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

Conts.

Clinton Jones
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BUDY 4

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859) 234-6900 Fax (859) 234-3480
www.[udyconslruclionco.com

March 11, 2015

Javier Steel
P.O. Box 7448
Louisville, KY 40245

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

(6) Seeding (6) HVAC

(7N Fencing (7)  Painting

(8) Masonry (8)  Electrical

%9 Roofing (9) Paving

(10)  Misc. Fabricated Metals (10)  Resteel Installation

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

Clinton Jofés
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UDY ‘

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859) 234-6800  Fax (859) 234-3480
www.judyconsiruclionco.com

March 11, 2015

Lykins Reinforcing Steel
P.O. Box 21325
Louisville, KY 40221

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

4) Roofing (%)  Paving

(3 Misc. Fabricated Metals (10) Resteel Installation

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
» quantities, description of the work and any additional details you may require. If we can be of help in any way,
-do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

’

Sincerely,

Clinton Joes

=B
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| A
UDY ’
Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859} 234-5900 Fax {859} 234-3480
www.jutyconstructlionco.com

March 11, 2015

McKinney Painting
104 Kuhlman Blvd,
Versailles, KY 40383

Ref:  Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage
Lexington, KY

Attn: Estimator:

We will be bidding as prime contractor to the Lexington Fayette Urban County Govermnment, Dept, of
Central Purchasing of Lexington, KY on the above referenced project on March 24, 1015.

We are interested in receiving subcontract bids on the following categories of work:

(N Seeding (6) HVAC

(2) Fencing (7)  Painting

3) Masonry (8)  Electrical

4) Roofing (9)  Paving

(5) Misc. Fabricated Metals (10)  Resteel Installation

The plans and specifications for this project were prepared by Tetra Tech, and may be seen at their
office, or by stopping by our office in Cynthiana, KY.

We would appreciate your indicating your interest in this project before March 24, 2015. Please check
the appropriate space and return to us by mail or fax at §59-234-3480.

Yes, | am interested No, I am not interested

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

Lotz

Clinton Jone
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UDY |

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.0. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859) 234-6900 Fax (859) 234-3480
www.judyconsliructionco.cam

March 11, 2015

M & M Manufacturing
709 Sportsman Lake Road
Franklin, KY 42134

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
the appropriate space and retumn to us by mail or fax at 859-234-3480.

Yes, [ am interested No, I am not interested

If you are interested in any portion of this project, please contact our office and we will provide specific
quantities, description of the work and any additional details you may require. If we can be of help in any way,
_ do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Clmton Jone
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UDY

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS "

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone {859) 234-6900 Fax (B59) 234-3480
www.]udyconstruciionco.com

March 11, 2015

Samson Steel
1414 Galbraith Road
Frankfort, JY 40601

Ref:  Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage
Lexington, KY

Attn: Estimator:

We will be bidding as prime contractor to the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Dept, of
Central Purchasing of Lexington, KY on the above referenced project on March 24, 1013.

We are interested in receiving subcontract bids on the following categories of work:

1 Seeding (6) HVAC

(2) Fencing (7)  Painting

3) Masonry (8)  Electrical

4) Roofing (9) Paving

) Misc. Fabricated Metals (10) Resteel Installation

The plans and specifications for this project were prepared by Tetra Tech, and may be seen at their
office, or by stopping by our office in Cynthiana, KY.

We would appreciate your indicating your interest in this project before March 24, 2015. Please check
the appropriate space and return to us by mail or fax at 859-234-3480,

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

(et

Clinton Jon
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fUDY

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.0. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859) 234-6900 Fax (859) 234-3480
www.judyconsiructionco.com

March 11, 2015

TEM Electric
3560 Bashford Drive
Louisville, KY 40218

Ref:  Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage
Lexington, KY

Attn: Estimator:

We will be bidding as prime contractor to the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Dept. of
Central Purchasing of Lexington, K'Y on the abovz referenced project on March 24, 1015.

We are interested in receiving subcontract bids on the following categories of work:

(1) Seeding {(6) HVAC

(2) Fencing (7)  Painting

(3) Masonry (8)  Electrical

(4) Roofing (9)  Paving

(5) Misc, Fabricated Metals (10) Resteel Installation

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

Lt

Clinten Jone
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JUDY

Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41021
Talephone (859) 234-6900 Fax (859) 234-3480
wwiwv.[udycanstructioneo.com

March 11, 2015

TEM Elecuie

33560 Bashford Drive
Leaisville. KY 40218

Rz Woil Run Wet Weather Storage
Lexington. KY

Atin: Iistimator:

We will be bidding as prime conlractor (o Lhe Lexingion Fayette Urban County Government, Dept. of
Cenlra] Purchasing of Lexington. KY on the above referenced project on March 24, 1015.

We are inierested in receiving subcontract bids on the following categories of work:

(1} Seeding (6) HVAC

(2) Fencing (7)  Painting

3) Masoary (8)  Electrical ™~

(4) Roofing (99  Paving

(5) Misc. Fabricated Mctals (10) Resleel installation

The plans and specifications for this projeci were prepared by Teira Tech, and may be seen at their
office, or by stopping by our office in Cynthiana, K.

We would appreciate your indicating your interest in this project before March 24, 2015. Please check
the appropriate space and retum Im}b’y mail or fax at 859-234-3480.

Yes, [ am interested No, [ am not interested

If you are interested in any portion of this project, please contact our office and we wilt provide specific
guantities, description of the work and any additional details you may require. if we can be of hiclp in any way.
do nol hesitate lo contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

1

Clinton Jone:

Lhy




BUDY

Construction Co. v

GEMERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859) 234-6900 Fax {859) 234-3480
www.|udyconslruclionco.com

March 11, 2015

Indianapolis MBC
2126 North Meridian, Suite 110
Indianapolis, IN 46202

Ref: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage,
Lexington, KY

Dear Estimator:

We will be bidding as prime contractor to the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Lexington,
KYY on March 24, 2015 on the Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage. The plans and specifications for this project
were prepared by Tetra Tech and may be seen at their office or by stopping by our office in Cynthiana, KY. We
would like to know if you would please post the subcontractor opportunities listed below on your website.

(1) Seeding (6) HVAC

(2) Fencing (7)  Painting

3) Masonry (8) Electrical

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

Chatsn

Clinton Jo®€s

CIN
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UDY
Construction Co.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

P.O. BOX 457 CYNTHIANA, KENTUCKY 41031
Telephone (859) 234-6900 Fax {859) 234-3480
www.judyconslructionco.com

March 11, 2015

S.B.A.

Kentucky District Office

600 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Place, Room 188
Louisville, KY 40202

Ref: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage,
Lexington, KY

Dear Estimator:

We will be bidding as prime contractor to the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, Lexington,
KY on March 24, 2015 on the Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage. The plans and specifications for this project
were prepared by Tetra Tech and may be seen at their office or by stopping by our office in Cynthiana, KY. We
would like to know if you would please post the subcontractor opportunities listed below on your website.

(n Seeding (6) HVAC

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

Clinton Yones

CIA;
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{Endcrsement Required)

Tat
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lors 600 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Place
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(Transfor from servico at 13 0600 OO0 141k 4947

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Ratum Receipt 102565-02-M-1540
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McKinney Painting, Inc.
104 Kuhiman Drive
Versailles KY 40383
(859) B73-6424 Phone
{859) 873-1312 Fax

Woman’s Business Enterprise
Email: matt@mckinneypainting.com
www.mckinneypainting.com

Scope Of Work and Pricing

Please Review Scope Thoroughly, Call With Any Questions/Concerns
Project: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage Facility - LFUG Project
Date: March 24, 2015
No. Of Addendums Acknowledged: 3
Division of Work Section : 9961
Brand of Materials : Tnemec f Carholine / Sherwin Williams

Area and Included Surfaces List:

Site and Misc. No Other Surfaces Shown
Bollards Qty. 4
Pump Station Elec. Building ltems
Rectangular Tank Option Items Drywall Ceiling
24" Vent Piping CMU Walls
Interior and Exterior Influent and Overflow Floor Sealer by GC
Piping Exterior CMU Painted Per Note

Wall Supports Prefinished
Interior and Exterior Concrete Prefinished
No Other Surfaces Shown

No Cther Surfaces Shown

Circular Tank Option Items

Interior and Exterior Influent and Overflow
Piping

All Other Surfaces No Work Required

Pump Station Items

New Purnps (Touch Up Only)
3" Piping

24" Vents Qty. 3

16" & 20" Piping

Vaull Pipe Supporis

No Other Surfaces Shown

Diversion Structure ltems
All Surfaces and ltems Prefinished

Discharge Valve Vault [tems
18", 24" & 36" Piping

Labor, Equipment and Materials - $24,900.00
Deductive Alternate: Deduct $1,500.00 for Krom Tank Option due to no Vent Piping.

Exclusions: Removal of Surface Concreté or Mud from other trades, dewatering of any structures and any items
not listed on detailed scope above. .

Clarifications: Addendum 3 states no interior precast or poured concrete or containment to be coated. No
Concrete coatings are included in this proposal.

Vice President: Matt Gamlin, ext. 129.
Please feel free to call with any questions or concerns. My cellular number is (859) 9834515,



who has successfully met WBENC's standards as a Women's Business Enterprise (WBE).
This certification affirms the business is woman-owned, operated and conuolled; and is valid through the date herein.

WEENC Natinnal WBE Cerlification was processed and validated by Ohlo-River
Vafley - Women's Busingss Council, 2 WEENC Reglonal Pariner Organization.

Expiration Date; 03/09/2016 @\\W h.\\uﬁ&&mmuv
WBENC National Certificate Number: 2005115157 £

Authorized by Rea N, Waidon, Ph.D,, Exscutive Director
Ohio River Valley Women's Business Coungil

NAICS Codes: 238320

:  UNSPSC Codes: 72151300, 72151302, 72151303 ;
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§_ A 7 _\\J Womer's Business Enterprise
( National Council

hereby grants

%écaaam Business Enterprig, m@,@
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¢ WO Professional Fence Properties LLC ﬁm@“@
dba “
Professional Fence Company

who s successfully met WBENC's standards as 1 Women's Business Enterprise (WBE).
This certification atfirms the business is woman-owned, operated and confrolled; and is valid through the date herein.

WEENG National WRE Ceslfication was processed and validaed by Ohio River
Valley - Warmen's Business Councl, 2 WEENC Regional Pasiner Organizalion.

Expiration Date: 03/31/2015 @N Q\\&XW\RNU QE. /_ ﬁ_//_@., mf)

WBENC Nalicnal Certificate Number; 2005120080
Authosized by Rea N. Waldan, Ph.D., Exacutive Directar

3
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LYKINS REINFORCING, iNC.
0O: 502-634-5030 : 502-634-4008

Date: March 24, 2015

Project: Wolf Run WWSF

Scope: We propose to install the fabricated and cut to length
reinforcing steel per plans and specifications including:

Tie wire

Small tools

Labor and supervision
Forty hour work week

R

Exclusions:

1. All points, lines, grades, Templates, scaffoldings, handrails, barriers,
leading edge protection, welding, drilling, epoxy, and cutting tools.

2. Operated equipment for hoisting to maintain project schedule
including but not limited to unloading, staging, setting of columns
and walls.

3. Lykins Reinforcing will not begin work on elevated decks orin
excavated areas until all OSHA requirements are meet such as but
not limited to handrails, leading edge protection, lying back of deep
excavations.

4. Overtime to escalate schedule or overtime not directly created by
Lykins Reinforcing.

This quote is based on 30-day pay period {not paid when paid) retainage to
be reduced to 5% once our contract reaches 50%. The balance of the
retainage is to be paid 30 days after the completion of our contract. If
Lykins Reinforcing is the successful bidder on the above-mentioned
project all of the terms and conditions of this quote must be incorporated
into the contract.

PRICE PER TON:
With Rectangular Tank: $434.00
Without Rectangular Tank: $500.00



RCSE12223 i . June 14, 2015

Certification Number : T Expiration Date

NATIONAL éozmz mg_zmm ogzma CORPORATION

Certifies that:

Lykins Reinforcing, Inc.

has successfully met the requirements of the NWBOC National Certification
Program for certification as a woman-owned and woman-controlled business.

e L

President ¢
June 15, 2014 NAICS Code(s): 238110, 236210, 236220, 237310, 238120

Date

NWBOC, 100] W. Jasmine Dr., #G, Lale Park, FL 33403 - 800-675-5066 - www.nwhoc.org
Tampering or altering this certificate is, In the discration of NWBOC, m_,ozsn_m for vermination om nmq,_.._znﬁ_o:
o e e R T T )



TEM Group, Inc.
3560 Bashford Avenue
Louisville, KY 40218
Ph: 502-454-0101

Fax: 502-454-0110

March 24, 2015

Judy Construction Company

Re: LFUCG Wolf Run
Wet Weather Storage Facility

Please find our pricing options to furnish labor and material to install the electrica! work per the
scope of work/clarifications listed below.

Rectangular Option - $ .00 QA70, 970

Circular Option -$ 00 259, 470

Our price is based on the following scope of work/clarifications:

=

Nousw

10.

11.

We acknowledge receipt of Addendums #1 and #2.

Straight time prevailing wages are included based on Determination # CR-1-012 2014 dated
November 6, 2014.

KY. Sale tax is included.

Permits and inspections are included for T.E.M. furnished equipment only.

A performance and payment bond is not included. Add 1.50% if required.

There are no utility fees or power distribution allowances included.

Temporary electric is not included. Use an allowance of $4,500.00 to provide a 200Amp
3Phase Service to connect General Contractors Office Trailer and provide two 120V Work
Stations. All other trades will be responsible for their own office trailer hookup. Pricing on
temporary electric for dewatering can be worked up on an as needed basis.

Concrete pads for Generator and equipment pads for {(Switch Board, Motor Control Center,
Auto Transfer Switch, PLC Panel and Distribution Transformer, etc.) required in the
electrical building will be by others.

Trenching and backfilling is included per the trench details found on drawing E-503. Solid
rock excavation, pavement and existing ground conditions restoration is not included.
Excess spoils will be stock piled and left on site for removal from site or for use by others.
Wall mounted heat pump will be furnished and installed by others. Thermostat and
thermostat cable will be provided by others. T.E.M. Group, Inc. will furnish and install
raceway between thermostat and heat pump and will install thermostat cable.

T.E.M. Group will furnish and install the door limit switch and smoke detector.

We are Certified MBE, DBE
Egqual Opportunity Employer



TEM Group, Inc.
3560 Bashford Avenue
Louisville, KY 40218
Ph: 502-454-0101

Fax: 502-454-0110

12. Generator, Generator ESTOP Switch and Auto Transfer Switch will be provided by others.
Generator will be set in place by others. T.E.M. Group, Inc. will mount Auto Transfer Switch,
ESTOP Switch and wire up power/controls complete. Assisting in startup of generator is
included. Please add $ .00 to our pricing above if T.E.M. Group furnishes Generator {),
ESTOP Switch & Auto Transfer Switch () and sets generator in place on pad furnished by
others. Furnishing and connection of gas service piping will be by others.

13. The following equipment and devices will be furnished by others: WWS Control Panel,
Hydraulic Screen Control Panel, Building Temperature Switch, Level Transmitters/Sunshields
& SPD’s, Rain Gauge Transmitter/Sensor, Level Sensors/Cables, Pump Power/ Control
Cords, Level Floats/Cords, and Wet Well Cable Hangers. T.E.M. Group will wire up complete
the power and control circuits per the Control & Scada System 1/0 Table found on drawing
E-501.

14. Cast in place sleeves and flanges will be furnished and installed by others for the Ultrasonic
Level Sensors mounted on top of the storage tanks and the wet wells. Conduit nipple will
need to be furnished on the flange for connection of conduit system.

15. Antenna Tower, Yagi Antenna and Antenna Cable will be furnished by others. T.E.M. Group,
Inc. will set tower, attached antenna and install/terminate antenna cable. Please deduct
$ 4,250.00 from our pricing above if Antenna Tower is set by others.

16. Wet well terminal boxes/pedestals for the pumps (4) and level floats {1) are not included.
Please add $ 8,970.00 to our pricing above if T.E.M. Group, Inc. provides these
boxes/pedestals.

17. Lightning Protection System for the electrical building and air terminal on the antenna
tower as per the specifications is included.

18. Section 18000 — Scada Integration Allowance is not included in our pricing.

19. Signal Isolator/Multiplier for the existing control panel at Wolf Run Pump Station will be
furnished by others. T.E.M. Group, Inc. will install these devices and install conduit and
wiring required per addendum #2.

20. Manufacturer for MCC’s and VFD's is to be named later.

Please call if you have any questions (502) 498-1981(office) or (502) 639-4201{cell).

Best regards,
TEM Group, Inc.

Thomas J. Clark, Sr.
Electrical Estimator
tclark@temelectric.com

We are Certified MBE, DBE
Equal Opportunity Employer



National Minority Supplier Development Council
(NMSDC)

Certifies that

T.E.M. Group, Inc.

is a bona fide Minority Business Enterprise certified by the:
Tri-State Minority Supplier Development Council

NAICS Code(s): 236220, 237130, 238210, 423610

T.E.M. Grouo, Inc. has chosen to oblain SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES with the following NMSDC
Affiliate(s).

03/11/2015 ME&. m.\f\\\. .\QJ\. TN16334

Issued Date Joset B. Wright-Lacy Certificate Number
. - \1
03/11/2016 ..ﬁ.. St H’wmmp S SV
Natianal Minonly Supplier Devalopmant Council. inc. .
Expiration Date 1358 Broadway. 1Uth Floor. Sue 1000 President, TriState M3DC

Hew vork, NY 10018

Vit MRS C Comphanes Portal Fowsred by PRIEM Complance Managerenl o validate this eertificate and learn inoe about T .M Group. ing




Owen Yocum

From: Ron Allen <rgallen@twc.com> Ay L5 MEERIAE
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 8:24 PM LW ETES Y

To: Owen Yocum E=

Subject: Re: LFUCG WOLF RUN WET WEATHER STORAGE FACILITY

$8000. + "Zevo (as-Gut] pesues ) = 10,000 TR

-— QOriginal Message —-

From: Owen Yocum

To: Ron Allen (rqallen@twe.com)

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 11:40 AM

Subject: LFUCG WOLF RUN WET WEATHER STORAGE FACILITY

Ron,

You lookin’ to quote this one?
Thanks.

Owen 5. Yocum

Judy Construction Co.

Phone 859.234.6500
FAX 859.234.3480

Cell 859-227-2533 ‘
& . i i i ivi
ja"”o st This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
“dy e Www.avast.com

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.3495 / Virus Database: 4257/9314 - Release Date: 03/16/15



Mike W, Hancock, P.E.
. Secretary
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet

Steven L. Beshear
Governor

Transportation Cabinet
certifies that

ALLEN ENGINEERING, INC.

2509 Lenlgke Court, Lexington, KY 40513

has met all eligibility requirements
to participate in the
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program

This certificate is issued pursuant to 49 CFR Part 26 and Is subject to suspenslon ot revocation.

September 30, 2015 mﬁ
LD

Renewal Date ‘ DBE Liaisan Officer

A\ UNBRIDLED SPIRIT —dn
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ENTERPRISES INC. March 23,2015
ATTN: ALL BIDDERS REVISED

RE: LFUCG Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage Facility
Lexington, KY

Based on the Documents available at the time of bid, HTA Enterprises, Inc. is pleased to propose the
following lump sum and unit pricing to provide supervision, labor, materials and equipment to_drill
and blast (only) rock for the above referenced project. Pricing and Scope are as follows:

ITEM . ' PRICING

General Conditions $ 16,000.00
Trench Blasting - <24” diameter piping systems ' $  29.00/LF

- 24 diameter piping systems $ 54.00/LF
Manhole A2 $ 1,500.00
Rectangular or Circular Storage Tank Sump $ 2,500.00 EA
Misc, Rock Remediation 3 60.00/CY
Diversion Structure $ 6,000.00
Discharge Vault $ 6,000.00
Pump Station $20,000.00
Relief Drilling (3” dia. hole) § 3.50/VLF

This is a prevailing ﬁrage profect.
HTA acknowledges Addendum Number 1, 2 & __

The above mentioned price includes the following provisions:

A. There will be no back charges associated with this work.

B. Pre-blast survev cosfs are not included in the pricing above,

C. All layout and grade control is by the Prime Contractor. No overburden is to be removed before
blasting is completed in any given location. :

D. No allowances on overshooting or any materials to backfill such. No guarantee on size of material
blasted.

E. Hoe Ramming around existing utilitles and structures is by others.

F. No allowance for staking, easement preparation or restoration, or damage to existing pavement.

=== MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE 5923 Pendlstan Rd.

EQLAE OPPORTUNITY-EMPLOYER———

- Louisville, Kentucky 40275 8

Office (502) 933-5900 = Fax (502) 933-050 g igiy

2i/18  39vd © *ONI ‘SESTH4YILNG WIH

1858256283 £2:2T stamsz,-'sg:l.l.



HTA ENTERPRISES, INC.
Mareh 23, 2015
Page 02

G. No pavement restoration, (temporary or permanent)
H. Traffic control is not included and must be provided by Prime.

I Brosion control, silt fence etc., (by others) should be in place prior to blasting operation.
(No allowance for replacement or repair by blasting operations.)

K. No blasting within 100" of fiber optic lines, or any existing structures.

L. No blasting within 20’ of uny other existing utilities, or where prohibited by utility operator.
Repair or replacement of any existing utilifies by prime contracror.

1. Access roads; ramps; benching; berming, etc. required to accoymmodate drilling and blasting
operations are by the Prime Contractor. An onsite bermed explosives storage area, is to be
provided by the prime contractor.

M. Should either party employ an attorney fo institute suit to enforce any of the provisions
hereof, 1o protect its interest in any matter arising under this contract, or to collect
darnages for the breach of this contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
reasonable attorney’s fees, costs, charges and expenses incurred or expended therein.

N. Payment due 30 days after invoice date, 1.5% service charge (18% annum) will be
charged on past due accounts after 30 days from invoice date.

0. No retainage to be held.
Respectfully,

Mott e ALE

Harold Valentine, President
HTA Enterprises, Inc.

Ze/z8  3ovd "ONI 'S3STHdMIINT ¥IH TASUEERTZAS EC:¢T GSIBZ/EC/E
[»A [ ] [ f‘l_.B



B E FROM :

GECO Enterprise, Inc.

GICI BACON
Presidant MBE/DBEWBE Certified Contragiors &
Matarial Suppers
P O. BOX 463

LONDON, KENTUCKY 4074304673
Phone: (506) 664-755¢

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL LETTER

- 3{4?_/345’ s S Lo

' TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES TO FOLLOW: E (EXCLUDING COVER LETTER)
70, £ W

o e Ba o)

oy

I
If you do not receive all tha pagea or 1f the material is

unreadable, please contact (606)864-7550.
h '

Thank you,

(?S"i;gh-a”iu're' Y3 serrda} )
GEE CERTIFIED
: “AN EGUAL QPECRTUNTTY ¥MPLOYFR®
*DO YOU KNOW THAT BY USING GECO ENTERPRISES AS YQUR MATERIAL
SUPFLIER YGU CAN SATISFY YOUR MINGRITY GOAL! !\~

GECB ENTERPRISES PHOME NO. : 686 BB4 7350 MAR. 23 2815 B6:32FM P1L



FROM @ GECB ENTERFRISES PHOMNE NO. : 6BS5 864 7558 MAR. 23 2815 B&:33PM P2

GECQ Enterprise, Inc.
MUE Corufled Contmoior & Marprial Sunplior
PO box 453
Londgen, XY 40743.0263
PRongibl6 )5 7550, Fax(6GS)KEI-6E9N
= MobilclGOGIEER-2220
Cenally plzlosesndwindsronm aqt

Cige Bscoi, Presrdent

WOLF RUN WET WEATHER STORAGE March 23, 2015

Gentlemen/Gentleladles!
We are pleased lo quote the following prices for lhe above referanced project 53 a MBE Materiat Suppller/
SubcontraclarMinority Business:

aty SlZE DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL
1 s
INFLUENT PIPING AND STRUCTURSS {SHEET C-203, C-104)
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLES (NO DETAILS):
] 72° x B.45° PRECAST CONCRETE MANMOLE w/ HANHOLE STEPS, GASKET QA O AL
& XYPEX ADDITIVE [MH% 1A}
: 24 C.J. MANHOLE RING AND COVER - 7"TALL RAME W/S0LID s ERET] & R
COVER
1 96" % 12.09" PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE w/ HANHOLE STEPS, GASKET 6.EORE0 § 8,599,680
& XYPEX ADDITIVE {MHH 24}
9 24" C.l. MANHOLE RING AND COVER - 7"TALL RAME W/SOLID s T 12339
COVER
INFLUENT D1 GRAVITY PIPING LINE "A"; (3 - 3 -
2 417 x 150 POLYETHYLENE WRAP ENCASEMENT TUBING EMILL 5 268,02 § 538.03
S 02" x 100 POLY WRAP TAFE 10MILL H 8.55 3 42.90
5 - % R
DIVERSION STRUCTURE MATERIALS (SHEET C-103, D-401) 5 - 5 -
ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCHES: 3 - 8 -
; 30" x 54 ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE ARG 6 5,010.00
FALL PROTECTION
Q 06" x ag¥ ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE . ARG O 6.636.20
FALL PROTECTION
WALL PIPES AND ACCESSOQRIES!
SLIDE GATES:
1 26"x 36° VLV - SLUICE GATE, SELF CONTAINED, S5 FRAME, FLUSH BY OTHERS s -
1 30" 2 30" VLV - SLUICE GATE, SELF CONTAINED, 55 FRAME, FLUISH BY OTHERS 3 -
HYDRAULIC STAINLESS STEEL PIPING:
n os" 55304 STAINLESS STEEL SCH.4D PIPE 5 4423 % 92879
<
3 06" 55304 STAINLESS STEEL SCH.40 LONG RADIUS 30 DEG BEND s T 2168
BUTTWELD
1 06" x 02'-po" FAR - 55 SPOOL PIPE PC x WC X PE (WC & CENTER) s 21244 5 212.44
PIPE SURPORT - OFFSET WALL MOUNT TYPE, 55316
1 ag" 0B L ' 5 19132 s 191,32
ks STAINLESS STEEL - GRINNEL/ANVIL FIG.103 2 =R
WET WELL DRAIN PIPING: s -8 S
1 03" EBAA [RON PVC SERIES 2000PEC MEGALUG w/ TRANS ACC 3 3832 3, 3§.32
5 ‘03" x00hgeneL  PWE SUPPORT - OFFSET WALL MOUNT TYPE, 53315 . e o Eane

STAINLESS STEEL - GRINNEL/ANVIL FIG.103

GECO ENTERPRISES, INC. Pageln(s



FROM : GECB ENTERPRISES PHONE NO, : BH6 8h4 7558 MAR. 23 2815 B6:33FM P3

q 747 Cl. MANHOLE RING AND COVER - 7"TALL RAME W/SOLIL
COVER 15228 3 322 39
INFLUENT DI GRAVITY PIPING LINE "A": $ - %
2 1" % 150" POLYETHYLENE WRAF ENCASEMENT TUBING BMILL 5 260.02 § £32.03
3 02" x 100 POLY WRAP TAPE 10MILL 5 853 % 4290
5 - ] N
DIVERSION STRUCTURE MATERIALS (SHEET £-103, D-401) 4 -5 -
ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCHES: 3 .8 -
. ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE
2 30" x84 )
FALL PROTECTION 5 2,305.00 3 £.610.00
. ALUMINLIM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE
1 96" x 48" ' o -
FALL PROTECTION $ 8538,20 § 8,538.20
WalLL PIPES AND ACCESSORIES:
SLIDE GATES:
1 36" x 36" VLV - SLUICE GATE, SELF CONTAINED, 58 FRAMF, FLUSH BY DTHERS b3 -
n FAS - 55304 STAINLESS STEEL BO T
4 o 304 STAINLESS STEEL BOLT & NUT w/ SER TORUSEAL 5 68.90 3 275 69
GASKET
PUMP STATION MATERIAL [SHEET C-103, D-301, D-302}
ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCHES:
3 48" % 72" ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE R 450142 5 13.504.32
EALL PROTECTION
ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, SINGLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE
3 42°% % 42" ! 3 237829 § 7.128 88
FALL PROTECTION &
ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, SINGLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE
1 30. L1 14185
1 20" x FALL PROTECTION 1 151552 3§ 415562
VENT PIPE MATERIAL x 3 (DETAIL 3/D-501): % - 3 =
u Cl COMPANION FLG W/ STAINLESS STEEL VENT INSECT/BIRD
4 s 1,129.92 & 2,380.78
3 z SCREEN 1/4" MESH ®
- 3
g 24 FAS - ASTM A2078 HEX BOLT & NUT w/ SBR TORUSEAL s NG © o
GASKET
INFLUENT Dt GRAVITY PIPING LINE “B": 5 P =
WET WELL DISCHARGE PUMP PIPING: 3 -3 -
. PIPE SUPPORT - OFFSET WALL MOUNT TYPE, $5318
? qqm 4
9 187X QZ-A0TCL o NUESS STEEL - GRINNEL/ANVIL FIG.102 s 50769 8 ST
80 02" 35 PIPE [GUIDE RAILS ASSUMING SCH30 218" RANDOM) s 3024 % 1,814.45
. 16" ;Axé ;{:15:304 STAINLESS STEEL BOLT & NUT w/ SBR TORUSEAL . 52080 3 TR
3 - FAS - 55304 STAINLESS STEEL BOLT & NUT v/ $BR TORUSEAL s SRR G Ty
GASKET
SUMP PUMP PIPING: 5 N
;) 03" xl\;'\fs-]FLG SWING CHECK VALVE w/ AIR CUSHION {C-Vv-4, C- BY OTHERS c .
1 03" EBAAIRON PVC SEFRIES 2000PEC MEGALLIG w/ TRANS ACC 5 832 5 3632
5 4
o 03 giSSKES:'SO STAINLESS STEEL BOLT & NUT w/ SER TORUSEAL s D 8 954,52
. 03" FAS - ASTM A3078 HEX BOLT & NUT w/ SER TORUSEAL s N a 13488
GASKET
WET WELL DRAIN YARD PIPING: 3 -8 =
120 03* PVC SCH.20 SW BELL END PIPE - GRAY 3 412 8 494 40
3 03" PVC SCH.A0 SW 50 DEG BEND $SOC x 50C 3 119 & 24.57
VALVE VAULT MATERIAL: 5 .08 S
. VLV - FLG ECC. PLUG VALVE w/ GTAR AND HANDWHEEL OP {P-
[ 15 O R BY OTHERS 5 .
VLV - FLG SWING CHECK VALVE w/ AIR CUSHION (C-Vv-t
3 18" a ] 3
THRU C-VY-3) Y OTHERS $
PIPE SUPPONT - FLANGE P ] -
. P GPRGEEL E SUPPORT - FLANGE TYPE, HOT DIP GALV, FINISH s 14150 8 Yo

COPRPER BUNE B2094/03038 BASE

GECO ENTERPRISES, INC Page2afs



FROM : GECE EMTERFRISES PHOME NO. @ &B5 Be4 7558 MAR. 23 2815 86:34PM P4

C.I MANHOLE NG AND COVEN - 7"TALL RAME w/soun

1 24" cover 32239 % 13238
INFLIENT D1 GRAVITY PIPING LINE "a": 3 . A
2 83" % 150" POLYETHYLENE WRAP ENCASEMENT TUIING SMILL 3 25002 &£ SaB o2
5 02" x 100° POLY WRAP TAPE 10MILL 5 B58 % 4290
5 = 3 .
DIVERSION STRUCTURE MATERIALS (SHEET £-103, D-401) 5 - b -
ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCHES: 5 - T -
. . ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE
2 20" x 54 5 5 5
5 FALL PROTECTION 3 280500 3 5,610.00
o . ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE
1 28" x ag" Z 636. e
5" x 4§ FALL PROTECTION 5.636.20 § 8.526.20 )
WALL PIPES AND ACCESSORIES:
SLIDE GATES:
1 36" x 36" VLV - SLUICE GATE, SELF CONTAINED, 55 FRAME, FLUSH BY OTHERS S o
PIPE STRAP - 180 DEG., 55316 STAINLESS STEEL ELECTRO-
2 a" N < 783.11 1,626.21
2 POLISHED FINISH, 1/4" Tx 12" W 262
1 0" SMITH-BLAIR STYLE 411 COUPLING w/ 304388 HARDWARF, § #1543 § 919.43
[ 20"DIR GUSSET PLATE SMITH BLAIA 907 EPOXY COATED 3 B3.71 § 382,23
3 D1"x12'-00" 30455 ALL THREAD ROD W/ (6] NUTS & WASHERS s 956 § 288.68
N 2 S
o 20" FAS - ASTM A207B HEX BOLT & NUT w/ SBR TORUSEAL o ar7s s 528,47
GASKET
12 L6 FAS - ASTM AZ07B HEX 20LT & NUT w/ SBR TORUSEAL s 885 5 706.25
GASKET
VALVE VAULT FORCE MAIN DRAIN LINE: [ o s -
X VLV - FLG ECC. PLUG VALVE w/ MOTOPR OPERATOR [OPEN
2 [ OTHERS
SHUT) AND HANDWHEEL OP (P-VV-1, P-VV-2) BY OTHE s
PIPE SUPPQORT - FLANGE TYPE, HOT DIP GALV, FINISH -
3 03"x 02'-03"CL 5 119.03 % 357.08
. COPPER BLINE B3094/8303E BASE [EST. QUANTITY)
A0 W, I vV WS-
3 06" KWC X01-03" STEEL WALL SLEEVE SCHAQ W/SEEP RING HOT DIP GALY W/ . D G 537 31
5-23-8
27 LINK SEAL L534D-5316 (9EA FER SLEEVE) 5 11.52 8 310.82
b p3" VLV - SLIP-ON FLAP VALVE (BW-VV-1) TIDE FLEX SERIES TF-2  BY OTHERS (4
' 06" zlssxé\:“rm A3072 HEX BOLT & NUT w/ SBA TORUSEAL . YT £ D
o1 a3 FAS - ASTM A3D7B HEX BOLT & NUT w/ SBR TOAUSEAL - 1480 3 T
GASKET
H . H -
RECTANGULAR STORAGE TANK [SHEET C-103, 0.101, D-102) s - % —
INFLUENT PIPING: 5 S ¥ -
" PIPE SUPPORT - SWAY STRUT ASSEMBLY, HOT DIP GALV.
0" x 02°-00" ! 1.030.52 £ 5.183.09
§ AR FINISH - GRINNEL/ANVIL FIG, 540 ’
PIPE SUPPORT - SWAY STRUT ASSEMELY, HOT DIP GALV,
20" x D500 $ 1,030.62 3 2,244.12
8 XOS00TC L iNISH - GRINNEL/ANVIL FIG, 640 ‘
3 10" FAS - ASTM A307B HEX BOLT & NUT w/ SER TORUSEAL . 4775 s 263,24
GASKET
r 20* FAS - 55304 STAINLESS STEEL B0LT & NUT w/ SBR TORUSEAL G AT O 5840 40
GASKET
VENT PIPE MATERIAL x 4 (DETAIL 3/D-501): 3 o s .

P P - ELVE .
d 24 a COMPANION FLG W/ STAINLESS STEEL VENT INSECT/BIRD 5 Rizatozls 4.519.68

SCREEN 1/4° MESH
FAS - ASTM A307B HEX BOLT & NUT w/ SBR TQRUSEAL

a4 t 100.83 & 1,208.94
12 2 GASKET 053
OVERFLOW PIPING; £ - ] -
o il (=1 Y
s 26" x0s-0gicy,  T'PE SUPPORT - SWAY STRUT ASSEMALY, HOT DIP GALV. D P
FINISH - GRINNEL/ANVIL FIG. 540
- 3 E. E
& 2qn FAS - 55204 STAINLESS STEEL BOLT & NUT w/ 5BR TORUSEAL 5 07050 s 2.811.49
GASKET
EFFLUENT PIPING LINE "C™: £ B s -

GECD ENTERPRISES, LNC. Pagcials



FROM

GECHA ENTERPRISES

2a”

[y

FHONE NO.

BH6 364 7558

CLMANHOLE RING AND COVER - TUTALL RAME W/SoUD

coveq

INFLUENT DI GRAVITY PIPING LINE "™

2 31" % 150

5 02" x 100"

DIVERSION STRUCTURE MATERIALS {SHEET €-103, D-401})

ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCHES;

2 30" x 8a”

1 96" x a8

WALL PIPES AND ACCESSORJES;

SUDE GATES;
1 38" x 36

POLYETHYLENE WRAE ENCASEMENT TUBING SMILL

POLY WRAP TAPE 10MiLL

ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE

FALL PROTECTION

ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUSLE LEAF w/ SAFETY GRATE

FALL PROTECTION

VLV - ELUICE GATE, SELF CONTAINED, 55 FRAME, FLUSH

DISCHARGE VALVE VAULT (SHEET C-103, D-402)

TANK OVERFLOW INFLUENT PIPING;

VAULT PIPING AND VALVES:

1 13"
] 18"
1 24"
3 [
1 13"

ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCHES:

1 Q6" x 72

1 9% x 24"

EFFLUENT PIPING;

1 ag"
i 54% x 150"
3 02" x 100

GRAVITY SEWER LINE “0";
1 48" x 8,18
1 24"
4 Dsl!
STORM PIPING:
136 30"
2 "

FCA - SMITH-BLAIR FLANGE COUPLING ADAPTER SERIES 813

W/3045S HARDWARE

VLV - FLG ECC, PLUG VALVE w/ MOTOR GPERATOR, POSITION

LEVEL AND HANDWHEEL OP, THROTTLING TYPE {P-Dr )
FCA - SMITH-BLAIR FLANGE COUPLING ADAPTER SERIES 913

W/30455 HARDWARE

FAS - ASTM A307E HEX BOLT & NUT w/ 5BR TORUSEAL

GASKET

FAS - ASTM A307D MEX BOLT & NUT w/ SBR TORUSEAL

GASKET

ALUMINUIM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF, H20 LOAD RATED

ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, SINGLE LEAF, HZ0 LOAD RATED

VLV - IN LINE CHECK VALVE (DC-IL-1} TIDE FLEX CHECKMATE

POLYETHYLENE WRAP ENCASEMENT TUBING EMILL

POLY WRAP TAPE 10MILL

WATER MAIN, STORM AND LINE D GRAVITY YARD PIPING (SHEET C-103, C-104]

PRECAST CONCRETE "DROP" MANHOLE w/ MANHOLE 5TEPS,

GASKETS & XYPEX ADDITIVE {MHH 5A)

C.I. MANHOLE RING AND COVER - 7"TALL RAME W/SOLID

COVER

KOR-N-5EAL RUEBER MANHOLE BOOT

RCP - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE CLASS IT w/ GASKET &

EPOXY POLYMERIC LINING

PRECAST CONCRETE WINGED HEADWALL

BACKFLOW PREVENTER VALILT MATERIAL (NQ QETAILS - EST. MATERIAL):

i 3.0°x40'x35.0D
1 42" 5 28"
1 os"

OECG ENTERPRISES, INC

PRECAST CONCAETE VALVE VAULT wf §" WALLS, MANHOLE

STEPS & CON SEAL BUTYL SEALANT

ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, SINGLE LEAF, H20 LDAD RATED

VLV - FLG DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW PREVENTER ASSEMBLY

w/ RW, OL, OS&Y GATE VALVES 3500A-DOM

MAR.

332509 §

s - 3
3 26202 s
s 3.5 §
5 -8
] -8
[ D
2,50500 3
8.538.20 3

£Y OTHERS [
$ D
3 - 8
- %

s -5
5 371,59 3§
8Y OTHERS £
3 1,323.92 %
5 162.81 $
5257 &

5 . %
I 508118 %
5 1.01532 ¢
s - s
BY OTHERS 13
s 18540 5
3 498 3
5 F
3 -5
3 - 3
5 196181 ¢
H 33239 %
g 78.54 5
3 - &
BY OTHERS s
5 1,146.08 &
o - 5
5 616928 S
3 1.712.15 s
s 280528 §

23 2815 05:34FM PS

22 %

53@.09

42 59

5,810.00

6,526.20

871 58

1,233,823
49].43

G2.57

S.061,16

101532

1.861.01

332.39

14,15

2,292.14

6,163 28

171218

2.805.28

Papedof 5



FROM

GECB ENTERFRISES PHOME ND. : BB5 864 7559

C 1. MANHOLE RING AND COVER . 7°TALL RAME w/Soun
COVER

1 248"

INFLUENT DI GRAVITY PIPING LINE "A":
z 81" x 150° POLYETHYLENE WRAP ENCASEMENT TUBING L HEN

02" x 100' POLY WRAP TAPE 7 OMILL

ws

DIVERSION STRUCTURE MATERIALS (SHEET €-103, D-401)

ALUMINUM ACEESS HATCHES:
5 TP ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCH, DOUBLE LEAF wf SAPETY GRATE
FALL PROTECTION
) e ALUMINUM ACCESS MATCH, DOUBLE LEAF w{ SAFETY GRATE

FALL PROTECTION
WaLL PIPES AND ACCESSDRIES;

SLIDE GATES:

1 36" 5 36" VLV - SLUICE GATE, SELF CONTAINED, 55 FRAME, FLUSH
2 0" EBAA IRON PVC SERIES 2000PEC MEGALUG w/ ACC
3 oc FAS - ASTM A307B HEX BOLT & NUT w/ SER TORUSEAL
GASKET
WATER MAIN PIPING:
520 os" PVC C900 DR-18 CLASS 235 GJ - BLUE
19 0" EBAAL IRON SERIES 1500 BELL I0INT RESTRAINT
21 as" EEAA IRON PVC SERIES 2000PEC MEGALUG w/ ACC

NOTE: MORE FITTINGS MAY BE NECESSARY IF CIRCULAR
TAMX IS REQUWIRED.
FLUSH HYDRANT ASSEBMLY x 5 {NO DETAIL}:

= FIRE HYDRANT "FLUSH TYPE", 3' BURY, £" SKOE - M&H 229
S [+]3 VLV - M) GATE VALVZ C-503, RW, NAS, OL w/ 2" OP NUT
- - C.I. VALVE BOX 2PC LCAEW HD TYPE w/ WATER LID -
5 5-1/a"x 36
UNIQON/TYLER
2 Qs" EBAA IRON PVC SERIES 2000PEC MEGALUG w/ ACC

MAR. 23 2815 #@6:35FM P6

& J3z.aa
3 o

3 265,02
5 839
S o

s o

L o

H 2,805.00
-3 8.534.20
BY OTHERS

$ 45,68
1 22,40
3 =

i 4,51
s 42,04
3 45.68
3 o

3 .

2 4,120.00
5 511,07
5 118.44
L] dE.68

n n

by

33233

533.03

4200

861000

6,538 20

91.32
44 81

2,789.88

798.85.

058.86

20,500,00

2.85533

58220

132

TOTAL THIS QUOTE - TAX NOT INCLUDED § 165,020.85

DELIVERY 15 INC1 UOED N DELIVERED PRICES FULL LOAD SALES. TAX NOT INCLUDED.

THANE YOU AN GOOD LUK

4’?;{_&5‘#&

00 YOU KNOW THAT BY USING GECO iEN'.['ERl‘RlSFs RS YOUR MATERIAL STPPUER

YOU CAN SATISFY YOUR NINORITY PARTICIPATION GOALITIIW

MBE CERTIFIED AN EQUAL CFPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

GECO ENTERPRISES, INC,

PageGol 5



FROM @ GECB ENTERPRISES PHONE MNO. @ &B6 364 7559 MAR. 23 2815 96:3%PM P7?

GECO Enterprise, Inc.
WIBE Certified Contractor & Material Supplier
P O Box 4563
London, KY 40742-0463
Phone{508)854-7530, Fax(6Q6)S64-6320
Mobile{6D6}682-2210
Email: gigibacon@windstrearmn.net

A

Gigi Bacon, Presigent

WOLF RUN WET WEATHER STORAGE MARCH 23. 2015

Gentlemen/Gentleladies:
We are pleased to quote the following prices for the above referenced project as a MRE Material

Supplier/Subcontractor/Minority Business:

PLANT PRODUCT NAME |QTY Um PRICE/TON [HAUL/TON |TOTAL/UNIT [TOTAL PRICE
CENTRAL DGA 4,100({Tons {5 10.76 | § 36113 1437 | % 58.917.00
CENTRAL NO. 57 STONE 1,800{Tons | & 1427 | % 361§ 1787 % 32,166.00
CENTRAL NO. 9M 168|Tons | § 15.60 | § 36113 1921 % 3,227.28

TOTAL BID PRICE § 94,310.28

DELIVERY I5 INCLUDED IN DELIVERED PRICES FULL-LOAD SALES. TAX NOT INCLUDED.

—«—,.:%c*“—r. T o )
THANK YOU AND GOOD LLICK e éﬁi—-m
“DO YOU KNOW THAT BY USING GECO ENTERPRISES AS YOUR MATERIAL SUPPLIER

MBE CERTIFLED AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMIPLOYER

+

Pagc 1 of 1



1.11 MWDBE SUBCONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE FORM

£a Whiod Statoy

S e e Prottetien HB Contel Ke: 2690-go3g
Agency Approved: 871372013
Approval Expirps; B/312015
Dlsadvanlaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Programn
DREE Subcontractor Performance Form
This form is Intended to capture tha DERt subcontractyr's? description of work to ba performed and tha price of
t

he work submitted o the prime contractor. An EPs Financial Assistance Agreement Recipient muse require its

Prime contractor tg have its DBE subcon tractors complete this form and include aj} completed forms In the prine
cenmactors bid or Proposal package,

Project Nama
- /‘O/‘/ "

L7 ) T
Bid/ Proposal Ng,

Address —
I/ E Sth=aT P, 4. SO LT fomibsr 4, Or3- o3
Telephone No, — Emgail Addgess ¢
5. 558 | .4.9. U e 197, o)
Prime Contractor Name L3 st ig/Funding Entity-

Description of Worl Submiteed tg the Prime Coutractor Price of Work
Invoiving Construction, Services, Equipment or Supplies Submitted to the
Prime Contractor

DBE Certlfiad By:
—_Other:

Meers/ exceeds EPA certificadon standardg?

£ YES _ _NO —— Unknown

‘A DOEL g Disadvanmged, Mnority, or Woman Buslness Enterprise that has been certiflag by an entRy feam which EPA, acceprs certficatlons a:
described in 40 CFR 33.204-33.205 or cerjfiad by EPA, EPA arcepts certifications from sntes that meet o excred EPA certiflcation wtandards ac
described In 40 CFR 33.202,

zSub-c'cmtm:tclrls defined as 3 company, firm, Joint venture, or lndividua) who enters intg an agréemznt with a contracror (g Arovide sarvieas
PURUaNt to an £P4 award of finandal assistanes,

EPAFORM 6100-3 (DBE Subcontractor Performance Form)

WWS/PS RMP Specifications 0041019 February 2015 - LFUCG 8id No, #21-2m§




FROM : GECH ENTERPRISES PHONE NO, : 685 854 7S50 MAR. 23 2BiS5 B5:36FM P3

Y Uniled &
W EPA En:“% qr;i‘:;ﬂl Protaclan OM3 Control Na: 2090-0030
gancy Approved: 8/13/2013

Approval Expires: 8/31/2015

Disadvantaged Business Enterprisc {DBE) Program
DBE Subcontractur Performance Form

I certfy under penalty of perjury that the forgoing statenients are true and correct, Signing this form does not
signlfy a comml tment to utllize the subcontractors above. I am aware of that in the event ofa replacement of a
subcontractor, I will adhere to the replacement requirements set forth In 40 CFR Pare 33 Secdan 32,302 (o).

Prime Contractor Slgnature Print Name
Title Date
Subcontractor Signature Print Name 7]
}_&ﬁe’/ Lzoza2) | G 2P0 AL
= _ Title \ Date
f2rtal o T \'g L) ;3/ /S

The public reporting and recordkeeping burden for this collection of information is estimated to average three (3) hours
per response, Send comments on the Agency's need for this Information, the accuracy of the provided burden
estimates, and any suggested methods for minimizing respondent burden, Including threugh the usa of automated
collection technigques to the Director, Collection Stratagles Division, U.S. Envicanmental Protection Agency (2822T), 1200
Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D,C. 20460, Include the OMB cantrol number in any correspondenta. Do notsend
the completed form to this address,

EPA FORM 6100-3 (DBE Subcontractor Performance Form)

WWS/PS RMP Specificationz 00410-20 Febtuary 2045 - LFUCG Bid Mo. #21-2015



: %]
FROM : GECH ENTERPRISES PHONE NO. @ £86 264 7559 MAR. 23 2815 B6:37FPM P1

----- Original Message -----

From: "Youssefi, Tony (KYTC)" <TYousefai@ky.pov>
To: "Gigi Bacon™ <gigibacon@windstream net>

Ce: "Ingle, Katie (KYTC)" <katic.ingle@ky sov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 9:42 AM

Subject: RE: certification renewal certificate

> Good morning Gigi,
S :
> GECO ENTERPRISES, INC. is certified a5 a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
> (DBE) as outlined in 49 CFR Part 26. Once a fivm is certified it shall

> remain certified until and unless it is decertified. As a result, we no

> longer issue certificates as proof of DBE certification, We will continue

> Lo issue certification letters to firms and the DBRE firm should retain the

> letter as proof of DBE certifications. Algo, the DBE directory confirms

> the continued certification status of a firm including the business

> activities or services it renders.

>

> If you have additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

>

> Thanks,

e

> Tony Youssefi

> Administrative Branch Manager

> Office for Civil Rights and Small Business Development

> Phone: 502-782-4810

> Fax: 502-564-2114 or 1491



|
'.... FROM : GECH ENTERPRISES PHONE ND. @ &86 264 7558 MAR. 23 2815 96:53FPM Pl
I.I.I
.I.H.
I-I'l .

GECO Enterprise, Inc,
#4B¢ Cernficd Contractar & Materis) Supphar
P D Box <63
Lendon, KY AG742.0062
Phona{606)384-7550, F2x(505)26.5790
Mobllo{E381682-2710
Emall: pigibacon@windstraam, et

Gigi Bacan, Prosdent

WOLF RUN WET WEATHER STORAGE MARCH 23, 2015

Gentiemen/Gentleiadies;

We are pleased lo quate the following prices for the above referanced project as a MEE Malerial
Supp[lerlSubcon[rac!orIMinority Businass.

ary SIZE DESCAIPTION unIT TOTA
bl Ls

INFLUENT PIPING AND STRUCTURES (SHEET €103, C-104)

PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLES (NO DETAILS):

$ - S -
INFLUENT DI GRAVITY PIPING LINE "A": .
g6 a" DI PIPE CLASS 350 TYTON IOINT AC/P401 EPOXY LINING 5 31691 § 27,254.29
146 b DI PIPE CLASS 350 TYTON JOINT AC/PA01 EPOXY UNING $ 24768 S 3B,181.88
S - § 5
3 - s -
DIVERSION STRUCTURE MATERIALS (SHEET €-103, D-401) [ - g o
ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCHES: 3 - 3 -
WALL PIPES AND ACCESSORIES: S - 8 -
- R DI 5POOL PIPE CL53 PE ¥ WC x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
1 42" x 03'-00 . d
Tx03 EPDXY LINED {WC @ B" FROM PE} & Sl O 3.312.96
- DI SPOOL FIPE CLS3 PE x WC x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P403
1 36°x 03" a8
36°% 0300 EPOXY UNED (WC @ 8* FROM PE] § 2889309 § 2,893.08
O SPOOL PIPE CL53 PE X WC x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pa0L
30" x 037-00" .20 410,
1 X EPOXY LINED [WC @ 8" FROM PE) g el Y ciiel)
L 472" D1 €153 MI LP SOLID SLEEVE AC/PADI EPOXY LINING $ 1451428 § 14,514.28
1 ag" D1 €153 MJ LP SOLID SLEEVE AC/P401 EPOXY LINING § 1045373 § 10.453,73
1 Eli D! C153 MJ LP SOUD SLEEVE AC/P401 EPOXY LINING % 7,869.39 § 7,869.39
2 42" DI M) STANDARD ACCESSORY KIT s 1.630.03 § 3,260,05
2 3s" DI M1 STANDARD ACCESSORY KIT & 111643 % 2.232.85
2 30" EBAA IRCN DI SERIES 1100DEC MEGALUG w/ ACC 5 12766 § 255.32
SUDE GATES: 3 - 3 -
HYDRAULIC STAINLESS STEEL PIPING: Y - g -
WET WELL DRAIN PIPING: 3 - 3 -
DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG x WG x MJ TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
0 A g 1, a7,
1 03" x D3'-00" LINED (WC @ 13" FROM FLG] 87126 § 71.26
E| D
1 03" LDIINI;:SO FLG 90 DEG BEND TNEMEC SERIES 1/P4an2 ELQXY g 24577 § 245.77
1 03" x 10-02" LD[L!S&%OL PIPE CL53 FLG x FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPORY s 1.393.53 3 1.383.53
" D1 0110 FLG x FLARE 90 DEG BEND TNEMEC SERIES 1/PdD1
1 03 EPOXY LINED $ 283,12 § 283.12
5 - g .
L3 - g S
BUMP STATION MATERIAL (SHEET C-103, D-303, D-302) $ . 5 -
ALUNMINUM ACCESS MATCHES: 3 - 3 -
VENT PIPE MATERIAL x 3 (DETAIL 3/D-501): $ - 5 -
DISPOOL PIPE CL52 FLG x WC x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 -
-~ a3.80" 2,289.70 \869.10
3 247 %0300 EPOXY LINED (WC @ 6” FROM FLG) C S e
8 . DI €110 FLG 30 DEG BEND TNEMEC SER'ES 1/P401 EPOXY S 1448451 86.907.05

UNED

GECO ENTERPRISES, INC, Pagelofa



FROM : GECHB ENTERPRISES

PHONE ND. : BB6 264 7550

INFLUENT DI GRAVITY PIPING LINE "B™:

WET WELL DISCHARGE proap

1

20
1

3

-

3

30" x 0300~

30"
30"

16" x 08"

167 x 1208

16"

16" x 0a-00"

SUMP PUMP PIPING:

LI SPOOL PIPE CLS3 MJ % WC x PE TNEMEC SERCS 1/Pagy
EPOXY LINED [WC @ 1-3" FROM PE)
DI PIPE CLASS 250 TYTON JOINT AC/Pat EPOXY LINING
EBAA IRON D) SERIES 1300DEC MEGALUG w/ ACC

PIPItG:
DI C210 FLG ECCENTRIC REDUCER TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
EPOXY LINED
DI SPOOL PIPE CLS3 FLG x FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPONY
LINING
DI C110 FLG 90 DEG AEND TNEMEC SERIES 1/401 EFOXY
UNED
DI SPOOL PIPE CLE3 FLG x WC x FL.G TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pag)
EPOXY LINED (WC @ 40" FRQM FLG)

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG x FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/PA01 EPOXY
LINING

DI SPOGL PIPE CLS3 FLG x FLG TNEMECT SERIES 1/P401 TPOXY
LINING

OI'C110 FLG 90 DEG BEND TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pa01 EPQXY
LINED

DISPOOL PIPE €153 FLG x FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/PA01 EPOXY
LINING

DI SPOOL PIPE CLS3 FLG ¥ FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/F2D1 EPOXY
LINING

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG £ FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPOXY
LINING

DI SPOOL PIPE CLS3 FLG X WC % FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/PAD1
EPOXY LINED {WC ( CENTER)

DI C11Q FLG TEE TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pa01 EPOXY UNED

DI SPOOL PIPE CLS3 FLG % WC x MJ TNEMEC SERIES 1/pap1
LINED (WC @ CENTER)

O €110 FLG TEE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPOXY LINED

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG x FLG TNEMEC $ERIES 1/P401 EPOXY
LINING

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pan1 EPOXY
LINING

DI SPOOL PIPE CLS3 M) x WC x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
EPOXY LINED (WC @ 1-7" FROM PE)

2 03" x 10%-03"
2 03" x 10°-09"
0 03"
1 03" x 02'-G5"
1 03" x 03-09"
2 01" x DO*-08"
2 03" x 02'-07"
1 03" x 03"
1 03" x 02'-00"
WET WELL DRAIN YARD PiPING:
VALVE VAULT MATERIAL:
3 20" % 16"
2 20" x 03'-00"
1 20" x 087-03"
1 20" x D2"-09"
1 20"

EBAA IRON D1 SERIES 11000EC MEGALUG w/ ACC

YALVE VAULT FORCE MAIN DRAIN LINE:

20" x 06"

06" x 03"
03" x 03"

03" x 02'-02"

a3~

03" x 02-10"

03"x03%11°

03" % 02"-05"

03" x 01"-09"

[DI C110 FLG CGNCENTRIC REDUCER TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pa0
EPOXY LINED - NOT MADE] QUOTING 20"X10"FLG CONC.
REDUCER P401 & 107M6" FLG CONC. FEDUCE P01

DI C110 FLG CONCENTRIC REDUCER TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
EPGXY LINED

DI C110 FLG TEE TNEMEC SERIES 1/PAD1 EPOXY LINED

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG % FLG TNEMEC SERIES 3/P4D1 EPOXY
LINING

DI €110 FLG 90 DEG END TNEMEC SERIES 1/PA01 EPOXY
LINED

DI SPOOL PIPE CIS3 FLG % FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPOXY
LINING

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG X FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/PA01 EPOXY
LINING

O SPOOL PIFE CL53 FLG X PE TNEMEC SERIES 3/F401 EPOXY

LINING
D1 SPOQL PIPE CL53 PE x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPOXY
LINED

RECTANGULAR STORAGE TANK (SHEET €-103, 0-101, 0-102)
INFLUENT PIPING:

GECO ENTEPPRISES, INC,

20

207

DEPIPE-ELASS 250 TYTON JOINT AC/P401 EPDXY UNING

€ ta

“ wm o

& ¥ ("]

L I I T R )

[ ]

A

©r &

w

)

3

AR W e

MAR.

3.906.72

191,89
127 €8

2,935,66

3,594.40

5.704,.59

2.297.68

1.393.53

1.446.85

245,77

670.11

830.08

502.89

868.54
319.33
77311

10.982.36
2,605.67

2,165.65

1.598.02
357.02

7.424.55

465.00
319.39
670.11

245.77

741,60

£30.06

453.20

188.04

LI I B 7 PP

@B e A

23 20815 86:53PM P2

1,008 72

3,837.748
127 B4

5,808.88
10,783 20
17.113.78

6,852 08

2,787.06
2,853,70
2,457,68
670.11
B30.06
1.005 77

1,737.67
319.39
77311

32,977.07
5,211.35

2,185.65

1.588.92
357.02

7.424.56

465.00
318.39
67011

24577
1483.20
1.660,11

906.40

188.04

Page2old



FROM : GECB ENTERPRISES

1

20"
20"

20 % 13°.06"

20" x13'-06"

o

20" % 07'.00"
20" x 20"

20" x13'-08"

20"

FHONE NO. @ 6B6 Bbd 7556

BI C153 M 90 DEG 2END AC/PE0] EFOXT LINING

EBAN IRON DI SERIZS 11CG0DEC MIGALUG w/ ACC

DI SPOOL PIPE CL52 FLG x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/PA01 EPOXY
LINING

Ol SFOOL PIPE CLS2 FLG X FLG THEMEC SERIES 1/Pa01 EPOXY
LINING

D1 C110 FLG 20 DEG BEND TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPOXY
LINED

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG x WC x £LG TNEMEC SERIES 1/p401
EPOXY LINED{WC @ 36" FROM FLG}

DI €110 FLG TEE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPOXY LINED

DI SPOOL PIPE CLS3 FLG X FLG TNEMEC SERIES 1/P201 EPOXY
LINING

DI C110 FLG BASE 90 DEG BEND TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
EPOXY UNED

VENT PIPE MATERIAL x 4 [DETAIL 3/D-501);

a 247 x 03™-00"

8 24"
OVERFLOW PIPING:

i 24"

2 24" % 16°-03"

1 24" x Qa'-0"

1 2a"

2 24"
EFFLUENT PIPING LINE "™

1 18" % 20°-00°

AQ 18"

DI SPOCL PIPE CL53 FLG x WC x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
EPOXY LINED {WC @ 6" FROM FLG)

DI €110 FLG 90 DEG BEND TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPOXY
LUNED

DI C110 FLG % FLARE PIECE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401 EPOXY
LINED

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 FLG x FLG TNEMEC STRIES 1/PAD1 EPOXY
LINING

DI SPOOL FIPE CLS3 FLG x WC x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
EPOXY LINED (WC @ 1'-3" FROM FLG)

DI C153 M 90 DEG BEND AC/PADL EPOXY LINING

EEAA IRON D1 SERIES 11000EC MEGALUG w/ ACC

DI PIPE CLASS 250 TR-FEX BELL x WC x PE AC/P401 EFOXY
LINING {(WC @G" FROM PE)

DI PIPE CLASS 350 TR-FLEX RESTRAINT JOINT AC/PAO] EPOXY
LINING

DISCHARGE WALVE WALILT {SHEET C-103, D-402)

TANK OVERFLOW INFLUENT PIPING:

20 247
1 2487
2 22"
VAULT PIPING AND VALVES:
1 13"
1 18" x 05°-00"
1 36" x 18"
1 36" x 26"
1 16" x 24"
1 24" x 05°-00"
1 56" x 04'-06"
ALUMINUM ACCESS HATCHES:
EFFLUENT PIPING:
20 36"
1 36™

DI PIPE CLASS 350 TYTON JOINT AC/PADL EPOXY LINING
DI C152 M 90 DEG REND AC/PAQY EPOXY LINING
EBAA IRON DI SERIES 1100DEC MEGALUG wf ACC

DI C153 M LP SOLID SLEEVE AC/P401 EPOXY LINING

DI SPOOL PIPE CL53 PE x WC » PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P401
EPOXY LINED (WC @ 2'-7" FROM PE)

01 C110 FLG ECCENTRIC REDUCER TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pal1
EPOXY LINED

DI C110 FLG TEE TNEMEC SERIES 1/P40) EPOXY LINED

DI €110 FLG ECCENTRIC REDUCER TNEMEC SERIES 1/P4D1
EPOIXY LINED

DI SPOOQL PIPE CL53 PE x WC x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pa01

EPQXY LINED {WC @ 2'-3" FROM PE}

D1 SPOCL PIPE CL52 FLG » WL x PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/Pa01
EPOXY LINED {WC @ 1'-6" FROM FLG}

DIPIPE CLASS 3E0 TYTON IOINT AC/PA0] EPOXY LINING
DI'C153 M) LP SOLID SLEEVE AC/P401 EPOXY UNING

WATER MAIN, STORM AND LINE 0 GRAVITY YARD PIPING (SHEET C-103, C-104)

GRAVITY SEWER LINE "Dt

120
1
I

GECO ENTERPRISES, INC.

08"
OB" % 02"
og"

DI PIPE CLAZS 250 TYTON JOINT AC/P401 EPOXRY LINING
DI C153 M TEE AC/PLD1 EPOXY LINING
CIC153 MJ 26 DEG BEND AC/P401 EPOXY LINING

©w

)]

L)

“

“

& BN A

B MW DR A

]

DR B I R - I - T 7 B

MAR. 23

3,519.78
357.02
3,743.37

4.766.18
10,196.05

3,666.50
11,600.27
4,738.16

9,389.45

2,289.70

14,¢84.51

7.189.22

6.855.87
2,694.74

5.379.25
492.90

4.977.43

118.23

127.50
5.379.25
482,90

211
1.260.69

16.055.28
21,848.21
14,935.13

1.578.25

5.504.36

24768
10,453.73

G101 6% 68 0 60 & B (A B 9 A

3
8

[ B+ ) (]

€«

B DA NA N SR A @

&3

[

7.038 51
1.428.07
3.743.37

4,786.16
10,156.05

3.666.50
11,600.27
89.572.33

9,389.46

9.158.80

115.876.07

7.1989.22
13.711.73
2,694.74

§,379.25
98579

4,877.43

4,729.35

2,550.07
5.379.25
985.79

21121
1,260.68

16,055.26
31.848.21
14,935,13

1,578.25

B.504.36

4.953.68
10,453 73
3,810.70
663,68
514.27

20915 B6:54PM F3

Pagelols



FROM : GEC® ENTERPRISES PHOME NO. @ 686 864 7559 MAR. 23 2315 B6:55PM P4

5 0s" DI MJ STANDARD ACCESSOR z ]
STORM PIPING: O aesssaregT : 028 s LR
BACKFLOW PREVENTER VAULT MATERIAL (NOQ DETALLS « EST. MATERIAL); é - ; .

2 08" % 04°-00" DI SPOOL PIFE CLS3 FLG = PE TNEMEC SERIES 1/cL $ 2B7.87 S 57575

2 [+ DI Ci33 M LP 5QUD SLERVE AC/CL 5 12728 S 254 55

2 as" CBAA UION DI SZRIES 110GCEC MEGALLG v ALC s 48,89 3 97.97
WATER MAIN PIPING: s - 8 .

6 og" 01 C153 M 22.5 DEG BEND AC/CL S 10924 % 655.45

1 06" x 05" DI C153 MJ TEE AC/CL 5 21045 § 210.48

3 06* DI C153 MJ 50 DEG BEND AC/CL S 14532 % 43597
FLUSH HYDRANT ASSEBMLY x 5 {NC DETAIL): 8 -8 -

5 05" x 13" DI HYDRANT ANCHOR PIPE AC/CL $ 17037 & 851.86

3 08" % 05" DI C1E83 M) x SWIVEL HYDRANT TFE AC/CL 3 242,53 § 727.60

13 06" DI MJ STANDARD ACCESSORY KIT s 36.09 & 39112

TOTAL THIS QUOTE - TAX NOT INCLUDED $ ©63,871.52

OELIVERY IS INCLUDED IN DELIVERED PRICES FULLLOAD SALES. TAX NOT INCLUDED.
vl i
e S P
THANK YOU AND GOGD LUCK = =i SN v ER R R

00 YOU KNOW THAT BY USHNG GLCO ENTERPRISES AS YOUR MATERIAL SUFPLIER
YOU CAN SATISEY YOUR MINCRITY PARTICHPATION GOGALIIY

MBE CERTIFIED AN FQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMIPLOYER

Pagedoid

GECD ENTERPRISES, INC.



MASONRY LLC

l.:...‘24/2015 TUE 19:25 FAX 9§59 624 0734 Huston Barger Maaonry
=

1024 Fortune Drive
Richmond, Kentucky 40475
859-624-0734 PH
859-624-0744 Fax
info@hbmasonryky.com

www. HBMasonryKky.com

Date: 3/24/15
To: General Contractors
Project: Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage

Lexington, KY

RE: Masonry Proposal

@001/034

We are pleased to submit the following masonry proposal for the above referenced project, per plans.

INCLUDED:

WABE Status

WOSB Status

cMU

Mortar

Rebar

Scaffold

Water Repellant in CMU
Hoisting

Installing Rebar
Grout

Horizontal reinforcing
Equipmant

EXCLUDED:

Winter Protection
Cleaning of precast panels
Sealers of any kind

Fire stop at top of walls
Any slte work

Setting of door frames
Lintels

Slte wall

Dumgpsters for Masonry Debris
Embeds

Rebar Caps

Demo

Backer Rods
Sealant/caulk
De-watering

P&P Bond

Masonry Testing



03724/2915 TUE 10:25 Fax 8§59 624 0734 Huston Barger Masonry dooz/o0d

Base Bld : § 11,440.00

Please do not hesitate to call with any questions.

Thanks,

Tim Wilkerson
Vice President
HB Masonry LLC
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Cindy England B59-296-1624

DBE, WBENC, SBE
Pre Qualified
B.S. Horticulture

LFUCG Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage

Bid

Seed & Straw
$1.15 SY

Sod
$6.00 SY

Landscape Installation
$12,790
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gy PROFESSIONAL FENCE COMPANY
P.O. Box 143
Crestwood, KY 40014
Certified Woman Phone: (502) 222-0513 Fax: (502) 222-0329
Owaed Business www.ProfessionalFenceCo.com

“For the Best in Quality and Service”

TO: JUDY CONSTRUCTION DATE: 3/24/15
ATTN: OWEN YOCUM

FROM: DALE POWELL
RE: WOLF RUN WET WEATHER STORAGE

PROFESSIONAL FENCE COMPANY’S PRICE ON THE ABOVE PROJECT INCLUDES THE
FOLLOWING: 592’ OF 10° TALL 9 GAUGE 2.0 OUNCE CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH 3
STRANDS OF BARB WIRE, 1-5/8” SCH 40D TOP AND BRACE RAIL, 2-1/2” SCH 40D LINE
POST, 3" SCH 40D CORNER FOST, 4” SCH 40D GATE POST, (2) 24° WIDE DOUBLE DRIVE
GATE, BOTTOM TENSION WIRE, POSTS TO BE SET IN DIRT WITH CONCRETE.

DUE TO FLUCTUATING MATERIAL PRICES, OUR QUOTE IS VALID FOR 10 DAYS. A
CONDITIONOF OUR QUOTE IS THAT WE REQUIRE FULL PAYMENT FOR MATERIALS
PURCHASED AND STORED AT OUR FACILITY REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT
OUR CUSTOMER RECEIVES PAYMENT.

TOTAL PRICE: $33,895.00

GENERATOR ENCLOSURE: 50’ OF 10’ TALL WOOD COMPOSITE FENCE, 7/8” X 5-1/2” X
10° TREX BOARD, 2” X 4” TREATED RUNNERS, 6” X 6” TREATED POSTS, (1) 10" WIDE X
10’ TALL DOUBLE DRIVE GATE, POSTS TO BE SET IN DIRT WITH CONCRETE.

TOTAL PRICE: $12.608.00

*+ PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE COMPOSITE WOOD FOR RUNNERS, POSTS OR GATE
FRAMES. **

NOTE:

1) Staking and cleacing of fence finc; sccuring any necessary permits and/or licenses; and marking
of underground utilities, lines and obstructions by customer.

2) Assumes access to both sides of fence line for our installation equipment and no interference
from silt fence.

3) Grading, rock excavation, asphalt/concrete repair, underground abstruction remaval, ground
restoration, painting, costs associated with stone cave-in and grounding are not included.

4) Dumpster and disposal of construction debris and spoils by customer.

5) Fence to be installed prior to laying of rock, seed, sod, weed barrier or landscaping.

WBE/DBE CERTIFICATION:
PROFESSIONAL FENCE COMPANY IS A CERTIFIED WBE & DBE.




TIAMRTETT TOKL L AL, J0F FROUN. FROFCOOLUNHL FEre - o~ coc oo [ LoD oer r.c

MORE OR LESS MATERIAL OTHER THAN AMOUNT CONTRACTED FOR WILL BE DEBITED OR CREDITED AT CURRENT RATE.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR/PROPERTY OWNER is soitly responsible lor locating, steking, and clearing fence lines. PURCHASER also
agrees that Professional Fence will not be responsible or liable for any damages of any netore to underground utilities or obstructions. If contract
is changed afler our crew delivers the material there will be 2 $60.00 per man per hour charge for (ime lost. Professional Fence Co. reserves Lhe
right lo make additional charges to custumers in 1he event unusual ground coaditions such as rock formations impede the installation. All charges
shall be made on actuel additional Isbor and cquipment required. Pnyment lerms are Net [5 days, 1.5% per monih added to past due sccounts,
Purchaser agrees to pay ell collection, legal and cowrt costs in connection with Professional Fence’s collection of amounts owed. In case Payment
is not made as specified in payment lerms, Professional Fence reserves Lhe right to repossess all materisls used on this job without recourse.

If you have any questions, feel frec to call me at 502-222-0513 (office), 502-552-0410 (cell)
or 502-222-0329 (fax).
Very truly yours,

Dale Powell
Vice President
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1.20 BID BOND
BID BOND

Bond Number: __Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we __Judy Construction Company

as principal (the "Principal”) and _Continental Casualty Company

hereinto called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
200 East Main Street, Third Floor
Lexington, Kentucky 40507

as obligee (the "Obligee”), in the penal sum of _ I 1v€ Percent of Total Amount Bid 14

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for
Bid #21-2015 Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage Facility

NOW, THEREFCRE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal within the period specified
therein, or, if no period be specified, within ninety (90) days after opening, and the Principal shall enter
into a contract with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds
as may be specified in the bidding or contract documents, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to
enter into such contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the
difference in money not to exceed the penal sum hereof between the amount specified in said bid and
such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract with another party to perform the
work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and
effect. In no event shall the liability hereunder exceed the penal sum thereaf.

PROVIDED AND SUBJECT TO THE CONDITION PRECEDENT, that any claim by Obligee under this
bond must be submitted in writing by registered mail, to the attenticn of the Surety Law Department at
the address above, within 120 days of the date of this bond. Any suit under this bond must be instituted
before the expiration of one (1) year from the date of this bond. If the provisions of this paragraph are
void or prohibited by law, the minimum peried of limitation available to sureties as a defense in the
jurisdiction of the suit shall apply.

DATED as of this_24th dayot  March 5015

WITNESS / ATTEST:

Qsﬁcé—) Judy Construction Company

PrlnC!p‘&l (Secretﬁry) James K Cowley
Secretary-Treasurer

By,
Na&?&@ J
M * T Freside
Q WM, Continental Casualty Company
Surety (pgeseiahtx  Monica A. Kaiser e SUfet\r_’
Witness o 0 la ] TompeSisen

Name: Payla J. Teague s
Title: Atty-in-Fact

{seal)

WWS/PS RMP Specifications 00410-33 Addendum No. 3 March 17, 2015 - LFUCG Bld No. #21-2015



POWER OF ATTORNEY

(Attach to Bid Bond)

END OF SECTION

WWS/PS RMP Specifications 00410-34 Addendum No. 3 March 17, 2015 - LFUCG Bid No, #21-2015



POWER OF ATTORNEY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Know All Men By These Presents, That Continental Casualty Company, an 1llinois insurance company, National Fire Insurance Company of
Hartford, an Illinois insurance company, and American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania, a Pennsylvania insurance company (herein called
“the CNA Companies”), are duly organized and existing insurance companies having their principal offices in the City of Chicago, and State of Illinois,
and that they do by virtue of the signatures and seals herein affixed hereby make, constitute and appoint

Paula J. Teague , Individually

of Louisville, KY their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact with full power and authority hereby conferred to sign, scal and execute for
and on their bebalf bonds, undertakings and other obligatory instruments of similar neture

- In Unlimited Amounts -

Surety Bond Number; Bid Bond
Principal: Judy Construction Company
Obligee: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

and to bind them thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such instruments were signed by a duly authorized officer of their insurance companics end
all the acls of said Attorney, pursuant to the authority hereby given is hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Power of Attomney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the By-Law and Resclutions, printed on the reverse hereof, duly
adopted, as indicated, by the Boards of Directors of the insurance companies.

In Witness Whereof, the CNA Compenies have caused these presents to be signed by their Vice President and their corporate seals to be hereto
affixed on this 16Lh day of May, 2012.

Continental Casualty Company
National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford
American Cagualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania

Paul T. Bruflat Vice President

State of South Dakota, County of Minnehaha, ss:

On this 16th day of May, 2012, before me personally came Paul T. Bruflat to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say: that he
resides in the City of Sioux Falls, State of South Dakota; that he is a Vice President of Continental Casualty Company, an Illinois insurance company,
National Fire Insurence Company of Hartford, an Illinois insurance company, and American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania, 2
Pennsylvania insurance company described in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seals of said insurance companies; that the
seals affixed to the said instrument are such corporate seals; that they were so affixed pursuant to authority given by the Boards of Directors of said
insurance companies and that he signed his name thereto pursuant to like authority, and acknowledges same to be the act and deed of said insurance
companies.

-------------------

3 J. MOHR 5
G SRR D O— /) ;A,ﬁ/t.)

My Commission Expires June 23, 2015 J. Mohr © Notary Public

CERTIFICATE

1, D. Buit, Assistant Secretary of Continental Casualty Company, an Illinois insurance company, National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford, an
Illinois insurance company, and American Casually Company of Reading, Pennsylvania, a Pennsylvania insurance company do hereby certify that the
Power of Altorney herein above set forth is still in force, and further certify that the By-Law and Resolution of the Board of Directors of the insurance
companies printed on the reverse hereof is still in force. In tcstimong whereof I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of the said
insurance companies this 24t day of Marc ,_ 2015 |

Continental Casvalty Company
National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford
American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania

D. Bult Assistant Secretary

Form F6853-4/2012



Authorizing By-Laws and Resolutions

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CONTINENTAL CASUALTY COMPANY:

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Company at a meeting hetd on May 12, 1995:

“RESOLVED: That any Senior or Group Vice President may authorize an officer 1o sign specific documents, agreements and instruments on behalf of
the Company provided that the nsme of such avtherized officer and a deseription of the documents, agreements or instruments that such officer may sign
will be provided in wriling by the Senior or Group Vice President to the Secretary of the Company prior to such execution becoming effective.”

This Power of Attorney is signed by Paul T. Bruflal, Vice President, who has been authorized pursuant to the above resolution to execute power of
attorneys on behalf of Continental Casualty Company.

‘This Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following Resolution adopted by (he Board of Directors of the
Compeny by unanimous wrilten consent dated the 257 day of April, 2012:

“Whereas, the bylaws of the Company or specific resolution of Lhe Board of Directors has authorized various officers (the “Autherized Officers™) to
execule various policies, bonds, underiakings and other obligatory instroments of like nature; and

Whereas, [rom time to time, the signature of the Authorized Officers, in addition to being provided in original, hard copy format, may be provided via
facsimile or otherwise in an electronic format (collectively, “Electronic Signatures™); Now therefore be it resolved: that the Electronic Signalure of any
Aulborized Officer shall be valid and binding on the Company.”

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NATIONAL FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY OF HARTFORD:

This Power of Attomey is made and executed pursvant to and by suthority of the following resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Company by unanimaous written consent dated May 10, 1995:

“RESOLVED: That any Senior or Group Vice President may authorize an ofTicer 1o sign specific documents, agreements and instrumenis on behalf of
the Company provided that the name of such authorized officer and a description of the documents, agreements or instruments that such officer may sign
will be provided in writing by the Senior or Group Vice President to the Secretary of the Company prior to such execution becoming effeclive.”

This Power of Attorney is signed by Paul T. Bruflat, Vice President, who has been suthorized pursuant lo the above resolution to execute power of
altorneys on behalf of National fire Insurance Company of Harlford,

This Power of Attorney is signed and scaled by facsimile under and by the authority of the following Resolution adopled by the Board of Directors of the
Company by unanimous written consent dated the 25™ day of April, 2012:

“Whereas, (he bylaws of the Company or specific resolution of the Board of Direclors has authorized various officers (the “Authorized Officers”) to
execule various policies, bonds, undertakings and other obligatory instruments of like nature; and

Whereas, from time to time, the signature of the Authorized Officers, in addition to being provided in original, hard copy format, may be provided via
facsimile or otherwise in an electronic format (collectively, “Electronic Signetures™); Now therefore be it resolved: that the Electronic Signature of any
Authorized Officer shall be valid and binding on Lhe Company.”

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AMERICAN CASUALTY COMPANY OF READING, PENNSYLVANIA:

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following resolulion duly adopled by the Board of Directors of the
Company by unanimous written consent dated May 10, 1995:

“RESOLVED: That any Senicr or Group Vice President may authorize an officer to sign specific documents, agreements and instruments on behalf of
the Company provided that Lhe name of such authorized ofFicer and a description of the documenls, agreemenis or instruments that such officer may sign
will be provided in writing by the Senior or Group Vice President to the Secretary of the Company prior to such execution becoming effective.”

This Power of Attomney is signed by Paul T. Brufiat, Vice President, who has been authorized pursuant to the above resolution to execute power of
attorneys on behalf of American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania,

This Power of Attomey is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following Resolution adopled by the Board of Directors of the
Company by unanimous written consent dated the 25% day of April, 2012:

“Whereas, the bylaws of the Company or specific resolution of the Board of Directors has authorized various officers (the “Authorized Officers”) to
execute various policies, bonds, undertakings and other obligatory instruments of like nature; and

Whereas, from time to time, the signature of the Autharized Officers, in addition to being provided in original, hard copy format, may be provided via
facsimile or otherwise in an clectronic format (collectively, “Electronic Signatures™); Now therefore be it resolved: that the Electronic Signature of any
Authorized Officer shall be valid and binding on the Company.”



